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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 60th Annual General Meeting of the Members of PB Global Limited will be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th day of December, 2020 at 10.00 A.M at Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road, Thane 
400607 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:   
1. (i) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 

Year ended 31st March 2020, along with the Board of Directors Report and Auditors Report thereon. 
 

(ii) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2020 together with the Report of the Auditor thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr.Rajendra Kumar Agarwal, (DIN 01879869) who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, offers herself for re-appointment; 
 
RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, Mr.Rajendra Kumar Agarwal, (DIN 01879869), who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as 
a director liable to retire by rotation. 
 

3. To ratify appointment of  M/s. S S R V & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company  for financial year 2020-2021 and to fix their remuneration and to consider and if thought fit, to pass the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), S S R V & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai (FRN –135901W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company from 
the conclusion of ensuing this AGM of Company till the conclusion of its 61stAGM; subject to approval of their 
appointment by the members in ensuing AGM and subsequent AGMs of the Company till the expiry of their 
term, as may be applicable and the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix their 
remuneration for the respective period(s) on mutually agreed terms and reimbursement of actual out of pocket 
expenses etc. as may be incurred in the performance of their duties.” 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. Appointment of Ms. LavnyaPatil as a Director: 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended from time to time, Ms.LavnyaPatil (DIN: 07028380), who was appointed as an Additional Director by 
the Board on 05th September, 2020 and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of 
Section 161 of the Act, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member 
under Section 160 of the Act, signifying its intention to propose Ms.LavnyaPatil as a candidate for the office of 
Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company 
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By Order of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parimal Mehta 

Managing Director (DIN:03514645) 
Date: 04.12.2020 
Registered Office: 
Chitalsar, Manpada 
Swami Vivekananda Road  
Thane 400607  
(CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864) 
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NOTES 
 
A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY AND VOTE ON A 
POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE 
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE DULY FILLED IN ALL RESPECTS 
ANDSHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 
 
A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) in number and holding in the aggregate not 
more than ten percent of the total issued and paid up share capital of the Company. Proxies submitted on behalf of the 
companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. A member 
holding more than 10% of the total issued and paid up share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as 
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member. 
 

1. The relevant explanatory Statements to be annexed to the Notice pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act”), which sets out details relating to the Special Business to be transacted 
at the meeting is annexed hereto. 

 
2. In view of the COVID 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Circular dated 5th May, 2020 

read with Circulars dated 8th April, 2020 and 13th April, 2020 (collectively referred to as ‘Circulars’), has 
introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General Meetings (AGM/ Meeting) 
through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and the Company will send the 
Notice of the 60th AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 on Friday, December 4, 2020, through 
electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company or Registrar & 
Transfer Agent and Depositories and although dispatchment of physical copy is dispensed with vide MCA 
Circulars and the SEBI Circular, Company will send physical copies of the Notice of the AGM as maximum 
number of shareholders of the company are not conversant with electronic means of communications. Hence, 
for such shareholders, Company will be held its upcoming Annual General Meeting through physical 
mode.The Notice has also been hosted on the website of the Company www.pbltd.in. 
 

3. In compliance with the said Circulars, the Company has also published a public notice by way of an 
advertisement made dated 07.12.2020 in Business Standard and Mumbai Lakshdeep, both having a wide 
circulation along with their electronic editions, inter alia, advising the members whose e-mail ids are not 
registered with the Company, its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) or Depository Participant(s) 
(DPs), as the case may be, to register their e-mail ids with them 
 

4. The members who have not yet registered their e- mail ids with the Company may contact on 
compliance@pbltd.in or 022-49335800 for registering their e- mail ids on or before 23rdDecember, 2020.  
 

5. Bodies Corporate, who are the members of the Company, are requested to send in advance duly certified copy 
of Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
6. The Register of Members and the Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 24thDecember, 2020 

to 30thDecember, 2020 (both days inclusive). 
 

7. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number 
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form, are therefore 
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat 
Account. Members holding their shares in Physical Form can submit their PAN details to the share transfer 
agent of the Company (Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited). 
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8. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address details to the Company’s Registrar 

and share transfer agents for shares held in demat/physical form at: Satellite Corporate Services Private 
Limited 

 
9. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with ‘The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014’ electronic copy of the Annual Report for financial year 2019-2020will be sent to those members whose 
email IDS are registered with their respective Depository Participant(s) (DPs), the Company or Satellite 
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd and a hard copy of the same for members who have not registered their email 
address so far, are requested to promptly intimate the same to their respective DPs or to the Company/ 
Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., as the case maybe. Physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 
2019-2020 will be sent in the permitted mode in cases where the email addresses are not available with the 
Company. 

 
10. Members may also note that the Notice of the 60th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2019-

2020 is also available on the Company’s website www.Pbltd.in, which can be downloaded from the site. The 
physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office for 
inspection during normal business hours on all the working days except Saturdays. 

 
11. Voting through electronic means: 

 
I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company provides to its members, the facility to exercise their 
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 60th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by 
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services. The facility of casting 
the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the 
AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India)Limited (CDSL) to 
provide the facility of voting through electronic means to the members to enable them to cast their 
votes electronically in respect of all the businesses to be transacted at the aforesaid Meeting. 

 
II. The Company shall be providing the facility of voting through E-mail which shall be sent to the 

designated e- mail id of the Scrutinizer i.e. compliance@sarkcs.in, to those members who do not cast 
their vote through remote e- voting, Members who cast their votes by remote e-voting may attend the 
Meeting through VC, but will not be entitled to cast their votes at the Meeting once again. 

 
III. The facility of e-voting through the same portal provided by CDSL will be available during the 

Meeting through VC also to those Members who do not cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to 
the Meeting. Members, who cast their votes by remote e-voting, may attend the Meeting through VC 
but will not be entitled to cast their votes once again. 

 
IV. Voting rights of the members (for voting through remote e-voting or e-voting system provide in the 

Meeting itself shall be in proportion to shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 
on the cut-off date i.e. 23rdDecember, 2020. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of 
Members or in the Register of Beneficial owners (as at the end of the business hours) maintained by 
the RTA as on the cut-off date shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or e- voting 
system provide in the Meeting. 

 
Process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
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1. In case a member receives an e-mail from CDSL [for members whose email addresses are registered with the 
Company/Depository Participants(s)]: 

 
i. Open e-mail and open PDF file viz; “PB e-voting.pdf” with your client ID or Folio No. as password. 

The said pdf file contains your User ID and password / PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the 
password is an initial password. 

ii. Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.cdsl.com/ 
iii. Click on member- Login 
iv. Insert user ID and password as initial password noted in step 1 above. Click Login 
v. Password change menu appears. Change the password / PIN with new password of your choice with 

minimum 8 digit / characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

vi. Home page of e-voting opens. Click on e-voting. Active e-voting cycles. 
vii. Select “EVEN” of PB Global Limited. 
viii. Now you are ready for e-voting and cast vote page opens. 
ix. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 
x. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote caste successfully” will be displayed. 
xi. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
xii. Institutional shareholder(s) i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc. are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution /authorization letter etc. together with 
attested specimen signature of the authorized signatory /signatories who are authorized to vote, to 
the scrutinizer via e-mail compliance@pbltd.in with a copy marked to evoting@CDSL.co.in. 

 
2. For members whose email IDs are not registered with the company/ Depository participant(s) who receive 

physical ballot forms, the following instructions may be noted: 
 
b. Please follow all the steps from i to xii mentioned above, to cast your vote. 

V. In case of any queries you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and e-voting user 
manual for Members available in the ‘Downloads’ section of www.evoting.CDSL.com or contact 
CDSL by email at evoting@CDSL.co.in 

VI. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct 
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the ‘Forgot password’ option available on 
the site to reset the password. 

VII. If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and 
password for casting your vote. 

VIII. The e-voting period commences on 27thDecember, 2020 (Sunday) at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 
29thDecember, 2020 (Tuesday), at 5:00 P.M. During this period, members of the company holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff / relevant date i.e. 
23rdDecember, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a member, he or she will not be 
allowed to change it subsequently. 

IX. Any person, who becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of AGM and 
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., 23rdDecember, 2020, may obtain the login ID and password 
by sending a request at evoting@cdsl.co.in or compliance@pbltd.in  However, if such member is 
already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he/she/it can use his/her/its existing user ID 
and password for casting the vote. The facility to reset the forgotten password is also provided by 
CDSL by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.CDSL.com 
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X. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, viz., 23rd December, 2020only shall be entitled to 
avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

XI. Mr. SumitKhanna, Company Secretary (COP No. 9304 and Membership No. 22135), Partner of M/s. 
SARK & Associates, Mumbai has been appointed as the Scrutinizer by the Board of Directors of the 
Company to scrutinize the voting and e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

XII. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the 
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the 
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, 
if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by the Chairman in writing, who shall countersign the 
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

XIII. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer will be placed on the website of the 
Company www.pbltd.in and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of results by 
the Chairman or by a person duly authorized. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the 
BSE Limited, where the equity shares of the Company are listed. 

 
12. In accordance with the aforementioned MCA Circulars, the Company will provide the VC facility to the 

members for participating in the Meeting. The members are requested to follow the following instructions in 
order to participate in the Meeting through VC mechanism:  
a. The login-id and password for joining the meeting ismentioned in point (g) as below;  
b. The facility for joining the Meeting shall be kept open 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start the 
meeting i.e. 9.45 AM and 15 minutes after the expiry of the said scheduled time i.e. till 10.15 AM;  
c. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to furnish their Client ID and DP ID Nos. 
and members who hold shares in physical form are requested to furnish their folio number for easy 
identification of attendance at the Meeting;  
d. Participation of single member shall only be allowed at a time; 
e. Queries on the accounts and operations of the Company or the businesses covered under the Notice may be 
sent to [o]at least seven days in advance of the meeting so that the answers may be made readily available at 
the meeting; . 
f. Members are requested to e-mail at compliance@pbltd.in or call at 022-249335800 in case of any technical 
assistance required at the time of log in/ assessing/ voting at the Meeting through VC;  
g. Zoom ID and Password-Meeting ID: 787 8759 2209 / Passcode: 125795 

 
13. In view of the MCA Circulars, no proxy shall be appointed by the members. However, corporate members are 

required to send to the Company/ RTA/ Scrutinizer, a certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to 
section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Meeting 
through VC. 

By Order of the Board 
Sd/- 

Parimal Mehta 
Managing Director (DIN:03514645) 

Date: 04.12.2020 
Registered Office: 
Chitalsar, Manpada 
Swami Vivekananda Road  
Thane 400607  
(CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864) 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 0F THE COMPANIES ACT,2013 
 
Item No.4: 
 
Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 5th day of September, 2020 
has appointed Ms.LavnyaPatil (DIN. 07028380) as Additional Director of the company till the date of the next 
annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members 
of the company is required for regularization of Ms.LavnyaPatil as Director of the company. 
 
None of the Directors of the company interested in the resolution. 
 
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.4 for the approval of the members. 

 
By Order of the Board 

Sd/- 
Parimal Mehta 

Managing Director (DIN:03514645) 
Date: 04.12.2020 
Registered Office: 
Chitalsar, Manpada 
Swami Vivekananda Road  
Thane 400607  
(CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864) 
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VENUE OF AGM 
 

Chitalsar, Manpada 
Swami Vivekananda Road 
Thane 400607, Maharashtra 

 

 
  



PB GLOBAL LIMITED – ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

 

12 
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 
60thAnnual Report on the business and operations of 
your Company together with the Audited Accounts 
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 
1. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL RESULTS 
 
A. Financial results (Standalone) 
Financial and Operational Results of the Company for 
the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 as 
compared to the previous financial year, is 
summarized as herein below: 

Rs. in Lacs 

 
B. Financial results (Consolidated) 
Financial and Operational Results of the Company for 
the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 as 
compared to the previous financial year, is 
summarized as herein below: 

Rs. in Lacs 

 
2. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF 

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 
VENTURE COMPANIES:  

 

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
there are 3 subsidiaries – Techstar India Ltd (India), LA 
Rambla Lifestyle Private Limited (India) during F.Y. 
2019-20, wherein the Company holds 100% of the paid 
up equity share capital. The Report on the 
performance and Statement containing salient feature 
of Financial Statement of aforesaid subsidiary 
company is separately attached with this Annual 
Report in Form No. AOC-1. In accordance with Section 
136 of Companies Act, 2013 the Financial Statements of 
the Company including the Consolidated Financial 
Statements related to its subsidiary entity are available 
at Company’s website (www.pbltd.in) 
 
3. DIVIDEND  
The Company is focusing on growth and expansion. 
Hence, your Directors do not recommend dividend for 
the year under review. 
 
4. SHARE CAPITAL 
There are no changes in the Share Capital of the 
Company during the financial year. 
 
5. TRASNFER TO RESERVES 
The Company has transferred profit amount to 
Reserves in Financial year 2019-2020. 
 
6. DEPOSITS 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public falling within the ambit of Section 73 and 74 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 

AND INVESTMENTS 
The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments 
have been disclosed in the Financial Statement. 
 
8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT 

AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY 

There have been no material changes and 
commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company which have occurred between 31st March, 
2020 and the date of this report other than those 
disclosed in this report. 

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 
Gross sales/operations 52185.93 61665.09 
Expenditure 
(Excluding depreciation) 

51662.96 70792.07 

Depreciation 39.59 35.56 
Total Expenditure 51702.56 61115.03 
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 483.36 550.06 
Provision for tax including 
Deferred Tax 

116.30 131.05 

Net Profit After Tax (PAT) 367.06 419.01 

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 
Gross sales/operations 52287.26 63243.31 
Expenditure 
(Excluding depreciation) 

51762.35 78123.69 

Depreciation 41.38 36.46 
Total Expenditure 51803.73 62691.84 
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 483.53 551.47 
Provision for tax including 
Deferred Tax 

116.09 131.41 

Net Profit After Tax (PAT) 367.44 420.06 
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9. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
OR TRIBUNALS 

There are no significant material orders passed by the 
Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact 
the going concern status of your Company and its 
future operations 
 
10. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO 

DIRECTORS 
Disclosure with respect to the remuneration of 
Directors and employees as required under Section 197 
of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 has been 
appended as ANNEXURE – I 
 
11. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3) and 
Section 134(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, an extract of Annual Return in prescribed Form 
MGT-9 is given in the Report as ANNEXURE – II and 
also provided on the website of the Company 
www.pbltd.in 
 
12. AUDITORS 

1. Statutory Auditors 
M/s. S S R V & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Mumbai (FRN –135901W) as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th 
September, 2019 for the FY 2019-2020 from conclusion 
of this Annual General Meeting until Conclusion of 
Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2020 and 
fix the remuneration, Subject to re-appointment in 
upcoming AGM to be held on 30thDecember, 2020. 
 

2. Secretarial Auditor 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had 
appointed M/s. SARK & Associates, Company 
Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial 
Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. 
 
The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed 
herewith as ANNEXURE III and forms an integral 
part of this Report. 
 

13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR 
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with 
related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as 
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 are appended as 
ANNEXURE IV. 
 
14. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted as per the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 & applicable provisions, rules & regulations 
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, during the year 
2019-20.  
 
Mr.Rajendra Kumar Agarwal was appointed as a non- 
executive and Non Independent Director of Company 
w.e.f28thFebruary, 2020 and Ms.LavnyaPatil as an 
Independent Director w.e.f 05th September, 2020. 
 
15. DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS 
All Independent Directors have submitted the 
declaration of Independence as required under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 
Section149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 
 
16. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 

CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company has an Internal Financial Control 
System commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. Your Company has in 
place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and 
mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major 
risks identified by the businesses and functions are 
systematically addressed through mitigating action on 
continuing basis. The Internal Financial Control 
System has been routinely tested and certified by 
Statutory as well as Internal Auditors. Significant 
Audit observations and follow up actions thereon are 
reported to the Audit Committee. 
 
17. POLICIES ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT 

AND REMUNERATION 
The policies of the Company on Directors’ 
appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
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independence of a Director and other matters 
provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the 
Act forms part of Corporate Governance Report . Gist 
of this policy is given in ANNEXURE – V to this 
report. The detailed policy is available on the 
Company’s website www.pbltd.in. 
 
18. EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with rules issued thereunder, Regulation 17(10) of 
the Listing Regulations and guidance note issued by 
SEBI, the Independent Directors of the Board carried 
out the annual evaluation of the performance of the 
Board as a whole, the Directors individually as well as 
of various Committees of the Board. The performance 
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried 
out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and noted in turn by the Board. 
 
19. BOARD COMMITTEES 
Your Company has following Committees of Board, 
viz, 
1. Audit Committee 
2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
Details of all the Committees along with their 
composition, terms of reference and meetings held 
during the year are provided in Report on Corporate 
Governance’ forming part of the Annual Report. 
 
20. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) 
read with Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Directors 
hereby confirm that: 

 in the preparation of the annual accounts, the 
applicable accounting standards have been 
followed; 

 appropriate accounting policies have been 
selected and applied consistently and 
estimates and judgments made are reasonable 
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the Company at the 
end of the financial year and of the profit of 
the Company for that period; 

 proper and sufficient care for maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of Act have been taken for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; 

 the annual accounts have been prepared on a 
going concern basis; and 

 proper systems have been devised to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively. 

 
21. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL 

CONTROLS 
The Company has a well-defined risk management 
framework in place. The details of the risks faced by 
the Company and the mitigation thereof are discussed 
in detail in the Management Discussion and Analysis 
report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
22. REPORTS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & 
ANALYSIS 

The reports on Corporate Governance and 
Management Discussion and Analysis for the year 
under review, as stipulated under regulation 34 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 forms part of the 
Annual Report. The certificate from the Auditors of the 
Company confirming compliance with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance is annexed to the Corporate 
Governance Report. 
 
23. BOARD MEETINGS 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and 
decide on the Company’s policies and strategy apart 
from other Board matters. 
 
During the financial year 2019-20, 8 (Eight) board 
meetings were held on22.04.2019, 
30.05.2019,14.08.2019, 16.09.2019, 09.10.2019, 
14.11.2019, 12.12.2019, 14.02.2020. The gap between the 
two board meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
 
24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The details relating to nature of activities which are 
being carried on by the Company, the particulars as 
prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read 
with Companies’ (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding 
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, 
and research and development are as follows: 
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25. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
During the year the Company has not conducted any 
Research & Development activity.  
 
26. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION 

AND INNOVATION 
Efforts are being made towards Technology adaption 
and innovation. The Company at present does not 
have any formal technical collaboration. 
 
27. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 
Particulars 2018-19 2019-20 

Foreign Exchange Earnings NIL NIL 
Foreign Exchange Outgoings 12,879.43 NIL 

 
28. LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
The Equity Shares of your Company continue to 
remain listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
 
29. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER 

POLICY: 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism to 
provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and 
employees to bring to the attention of the 
Management, the concerns about behaviour of 
employees that raise concerns including fraud by 
using the mechanism provided in the Whistle Blower 
Policy. The details of the said Policy are included in 
the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part 
of the Annual Report. During the financial year 2019-
20, no cases under this mechanism were reported in 
the Company and any of its subsidiaries/ associates. 
 
30. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE  
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment 
Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Complaint 
Redressal Committee has been set up to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered under this policy. The policy is 
available on the Company’s website www.pbltd.in. 
 

Constitution of POSH Committee: 
 
# Post of 

Committe
e Member 

Employee 
Name 

Desig-
nation 

Mobile # 
Email 

1 Presiding 
officer 

Riddhi 
Mehta 

Director  

2 Member PrernaPden
ekar 

HR Asst 9867790378 

3 External 
Member 

Yashashree
Ukidave 

Outsider 9820211913 
yshreepara
njape@gma
il.com 

The following is summary of sexual harassment 
complaints received and disposed off during the 
calendar year: 

No. of Complaints received Nil 
No. of Complaints disposed off Nil 

 
31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 

ANALYSIS REPORT 
Further, a separate Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report covering a wide range of issues 
relating to Industry Trends, Company Performance, 
SWOT analysis, Corporate Process, Business Outlook 
among others is annexed to this Report. 
 
32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
The Directors express their sincere gratitude to the BSE 
Limited, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Registrar of Companies, National Securities 
Depository Limited, other government and regulatory 
authorities, financial institutions and the bankers of the 
company for their ongoing support. The Directors also 
place on record their sincere appreciation for the 
continued support extended by the Company’s 
stakeholders and trust reposed by them in the 
Company. 
The Directors sincerely appreciate the commitment 
displayed by the employees of the Company resulting 
in satisfactory performance during the year. 
 
By Order of the Board 
Sd/- 
Parimal Mehta 
Director (DIN 03514645) 
Date: 04.12.2020 
Registered Office:Chitalsar, Manpada S V Rd 
Thane 400607 (CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864) 
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FORM AOC 1 
 

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
 

Name of Company 
TECHSTAR INDIA 

LIMITED 
LA RAMBLA LIFESTYLE 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

Incorporated In India 
India 

Currency INR 
INR 

Share Capital 4,00,00,000 
10,00,000 

Reserve & Surplus 1489035 
1480783 

Trade Payables 6814669 
2567035 

Trade Receivables 9499879 
8337077 

Cash And Cash 
Equivalent 

2096600 
3829494 

Total Assets 48670221 
44857036 

Total Liabilities 48670221 
44857036 
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TECHSTAR INDIA LIMITED 

CIN: U74120MH2015PLC271204 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2020 

      (Amount in Rs.`) 

Particulars Note 
No. 

As At 31st 
March 2020 

As At 31st 
March 2019 

ASSETS       

(1) Non-current assets       

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2            29,265            57,578  

(b) Deferred tax assets (net)              21,303            19,739  

(2) Current assets       

(a) Inventories 3       6,797,010       6,413,237  

(b) Trade receivables 4       9,499,879       8,337,077  

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 5       2,096,600       3,829,494  

(d) Advances 6     19,965,468     19,236,921  

(e) Other current assets 7     10,260,695       6,962,991  

Total Assets       48,670,221     44,857,036  

        

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

(1)  Equity       

(a) Equity Share capital 8     40,000,000     40,000,000  

(b) Reserves & Surplus 9       1,489,035       1,480,783  

(2)  LIABILITIES       

(i) Current liabilities       

(a) Trade payables 10       6,814,669       2,567,035  

(b) Other current liabilities 11          362,055          761,836  

(c) Short Term Provisions 12             4,462            47,382  

        

Total Equity and Liabilities       48,670,221     44,857,036  

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1     
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As per our separate report of even date       

For SSRV and Associates For and On behalf of    

Chartered Accountants Board of Directors   

ICAI FRN. 135901W       

SD/- SD/-   SD/- 

Vishnu Kabra Director   Director 

Partner AnantBerlia Parimal Mehta 

Membership No. 403437 DIN: 07649704 DIN: 03514645 

Place: Mumbai       

Date:- 30-07-2020       
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TECHSTAR INDIA LIMITED 
CIN: U74120MH2015PLC271204 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2020 

    
(Amount in Rs.`) 

  Particulars Note No. As at As at 

      31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

I Revenue From Operations 13 
                   

10,984,534  
                 

157,542,664  

II Other Income                                  -                                  -   

III Total Income (I+II)   
                   
10,984,534  

                 
157,542,664  

IV EXPENSES       

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 14 
                   

9,978,868  
                 

148,339,930  

  Changes in inventories of finished goods 15 
                   

(383,774) 
                   

4,527,243  

  Employee benefits expense 16 
                   

807,361  
                   

2,849,224  

  Finance costs 17 
                   

44,843  
                   

(47,655) 

  Depreciation and amortization expense 2 
                   

28,313  
                   

81,754  

  Other expenses 18 
                   

497,772  
                   

1,661,078  

  Total expenses (IV)   
                   
10,973,383  

                  
157,411,574  

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and 
  

                   
11,151  

                   
131,090    tax (I- IV) 

VI Exceptional Items       

VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)   
                   

11,151  
                   

131,090  

VIII Tax expense:       

  (1) Current tax 12 
                   

4,462  
                   

47,382  

  (2) Deferred tax   
                          
(1,563) 

                        
(15,959) 

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from 
  

                   
8,253  

                   
99,666    continuing operations (VII-VIII) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1     
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As per our separate report of even date   

For SSRV and Associates For and On behalf of    

Chartered Accountants Board of Directors   

ICAI FRN. 135901W   

SD/- SD/- SD/- 

Vishnu Kabra Director Director 

Partner AnantBerlia Parimal Mehta 

Membership No. 403437 DIN: 07649704 DIN: 03514645 

Place: Mumbai   

Date:- 30-07-2020       
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LA RAMBLA LIFESTYLE PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC306549 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2020 

      (Amount in Rs`) 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

As At 31st 
March 2020 

As At 31st March 
2019 

ASSETS       

        

(1) Non-current assets       
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2                 92,231             223,020  
(b) Other Intangible Assets 2                 10,143                 9,548  
(c) Other Non-Current Assets 3                 36,000                       -    
        

(2) Current assets       
(a) Inventories 4            4,082,162                       -    
(b) Trade receivables 5            3,306,121             329,403  
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 6               156,638               58,501  
(d) Advances 7                 70,000                       -    

(e) Other current assets 8          11,610,050          1,665,827  
        
Total Assets            19,363,346          2,286,299  

        

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

        

(1)  Equity       
(a) Equity Share capital 9            1,000,000          1,000,000  
(b) Reserves & Surplus 10                 35,380                 5,691  

        

(2)  NON CURRENT LIABILITIES       
(a)  Deferred Tax Liabilities                  (21,103)                4,500  

        

(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES       
(a) Short Term Borrowings 11                 50,000               50,000  
(b) Trade payables 12            3,126,206             512,228  
(c) Other current liabilities 13          15,171,428             713,880  
(d) Provisions 14                   1,436                       -    
        

Total Equity and Liabilities            19,363,346          2,286,299  

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1     

        

As per our separate report of even date       
For SSRV and Associates                                                              For 
and On behalf of Board of Directors For and on behalf of   

Chartered Accountants Board of Directors   

ICAI FRN. 135901W       

SD/- SD/-   SD/- 
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Vishnu Kabra Director Director 

Partner                                                                                     AnantBerlia Parimal Mehta 

Membership No. 403437                                                        DIN: 07649704 DIN: 03514645 

Place: Mumbai       

Date:- 30-07-2020       
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LA RAMBLA LIFESTYLE PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC306549 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2020 

    (Amount in Rs`) 

  Particulars Note No. As at As at 

      31st March, 
2020 

31st March, 
2019 

I Revenue From Operations 15 
           

7,917,744  
              279,157  

II Other Income   
               
-    

                        -    

III Total Income (I+II)   
           
7,917,744  

              279,157  

IV EXPENSES       

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 16 
         

10,324,946  
              199,397  

  Changes in inventories of finished goods 17 
         

(4,082,162) 
                        -    

  Employee benefits expense 18 
               

52,584  
                        -    

  Finance costs 17 
               

5,536  
                     885  

  Depreciation and amortization expense 2 
              

150,194  
                  7,869  

  Other expenses 18 
           

1,461,125  
                60,814  

  Total expenses (IV)   
           
7,912,223  

              268,966  

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and 
  

               
5,521  

                10,191  
  tax (I- IV) 

VI Exceptional Items       

VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)   
               

5,521  
                10,191  

VIII Tax expense:       

   Income Tax   
               

1,436  
                        -    

   Deferred tax   
              
(25,603) 

                  4,500  

IX Profit (Loss) for the period from 
  

               
29,689  

                  5,691  
  continuing operations (VII-VIII) 
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See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1 
  

  

As per our separate report of even date 
  

  
    

For SSRV and Associates 
For and on behalf of 
    

Chartered Accountants 
Board of Directors 
    

ICAI FRN. 135901W     

SD/- SD/- SD/- 

Vishnu Kabra 
Director 
  Director 

Partner                                                                                     
AnantBerlia 
  Parimal Mehta 

Membership No. 403437                                                        
DIN: 07649704 
  DIN: 03514645 

Place: Mumbai     

Date:- 30-07-2020     
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ANNEXURE I 
Details of Remuneration of Director 

 
Details Pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amended Rules, 2016 
 

I. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary 
during the financial year 2019-20, ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 and are as under : 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Director 
/KMP and 
Designation 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for 
financial year 
2019-20 (` in lacs) 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP 
for financial year 
2018-19 (` in lacs) 

% increase in 
Remuneration in 
the Financial Year 
2019-20 

1 ParimalVibhash 
Mehta, Managing 
Director 

28.75 30.00 NA 

2 Bharat Savla, 
CFO 

19.63 20.64 NA 

3 Anuja More CS 4.80 3.60  
4 Riddhi Mehta, 

Director 
8.28 5.76 43.75% 

 
Notes: 

I. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2020 is as per the 
Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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ANNEXURE – II 
Form No. MGT – 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

i CIN L99999MH1960PLC011864  

ii Registration Date 28th October, 1960 

iii Name of the Company PB Global Limited  

v Category/Sub-category of the Company Company listed by Shares 

v 
Address of the Registered office 
& contact details 

Chitalsar, Manpada, Swami Vivekananda Road, 
Thane - 400607, Maharashtra, India  
Email: compliance@pbltd.in  

vi Whether listed company Yes 

vii 
Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar 
& Transfer Agent, if any. 

Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited 

 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated. 

Sr.No. 
Name & Description of  main 
products/services 

NIC Code of the  
Product /Service 

% to total turnover of the 
company 

1 Chemicals Distribution & Trading  615 64.7% 

2 Consumer Electronics Distribution & Trading  622 35.1% 

 

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr. 
No. 

Name & Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN 
Holding / 

Subsidiary / 
Associate 

% of 
Shares 
Held 

Applicabl
e Section 

 
1 

M/s Techstar India Limited  
B 205, Business Point, Paliram 
Road Nr. BMC Office, Andheri 
W Mumbai - 400058  

 
U74120MH2015PLC271204 

 
Subsidiary 100 2(87) 

2 La Rambla Lifestyle P L U74999MH2018PTC306549 Subsidiary 100 2(87) 

  
IV.   SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 

 
(i) Category of 
Shareholders 

 

 
No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 

 
No. of Shares held at the end of 

the year 
chang

e 
during 

the 
year 

% 
chang

e 
durin
g the 
year 

Demat Physical Total 

% of 
Total 
Share

s 

Dem
at 

Physical Total 

% of 
Total 
Share

s 
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A. Promoters  
(1) Indian 

          
a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b) Central Govt.or 
 State Govt. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/FI 0 2000 2000 0.19 0 2000 2000 0.19 0 0 
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  

          
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 0 2000 2000 0.19 0 2000 2000 0.19 0 0 
  

          
(2) Foreign 

          
a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
e) Any other… 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  

          
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  

          
Total Shareholding 
of Promoter  
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

  
          

B. Public 
Shareholding  
(1) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
C) Central govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
e) Venture Capital 
Fund 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
h) Foreign Venture 
 Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

           
SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  

          
(2) Non Institutions 

 
 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a) Bodies corporate 0 540047 540047 51.43 650 541147 541147 51.60 0 0 
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding  nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs.2 lakhs 

2310 282643 284953 27.14 2360 278493 280853 26.75 

0 0 

ii) Individuals 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 

0 

225000 225000 21.43 0 225000 225000 21.43 

0 0 

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 350 350 0.03 0 0 
 NRI  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Clearing Member 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 2310 
 10476
90 

 105000
0 

100 3010 104699
0 

105000
0 

100 
0 0 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

0 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 

  
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
   

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

  
          

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

2360 1047690 
105000

0 
100.0

0 
3010 

104699
0 

105000
0 

100 0 0 

 
 

 

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the  
end of the year % 

change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 
  

 
No. of  
Shares 

 
% of total 

shares 
 of the 

company 

 
% of shares 

pledged 
encumbered 

to total 
shares 

 
No. of  
Shares 

 
% of total 

shares 
 of the 

company 

 
% of shares 

pledged 
 encumbered 

to total 
shares 

1 -- -- -- -- -- -- - - 

(iii) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, 
PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS ADRS 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of shareholder 

No. of shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

01.04.2018 

No. of shares held at the 
end of the year 31.03.2019 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
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(iv)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

Sr. No. Name of shareholder 
No. of shares held at the beginning 

of the year 01.04.2018 
No. of shares held at the end of the 

year 31.03.2019 

  No. of Shares % No. of shares % 

1 Parimal Mehta 200500 19.10 200500 19.10 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

Secured Loans 
 excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits 
Total  

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

- - - - 

i) Principal Amount 17455440 165597882 - 183053321 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 17455440 165597882 - 183053321 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 

  -  

Additions - 5,96,06,984 - 5,96,06,984 

Reduction 20,89,138 - - 20,89,138 

Net Change             (20,89,138) 5,96,06,984 - 57517846 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year   -  

i) Principal Amount 15366302 225204866 - 240571168 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - -- - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 15366302 225204866 - 240571168 

 
  

1 Parimal Mehta 200500 19.10 200500 19.10 
2 Sujata Electronics Ltd 100000 9.52 100000 9.52 
3 Infotech Era (India) Ltd. 100000 9.52 100000 9.52 
4 New Era Fabrics Ltd. 100000 9.52 100000 9.52 
5 Berlia Chemicals and Traders P.L. 70600 6.72 70600 6.72 
6 Satvijay Traders P.L. 54000 5.14 54000 5.14 
7 The Barium Chemicals Limited 54000 5.14 54000 5.14 
8 Bichem Investments Ltd 41911 3.99 41911 3.99 
9 Santosh Kumar Jalan 24500 2.33 24500 2.33 

10 SanwarprasadJalan 14300 1.36 14300 1.36 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
i. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole‐time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sr. No. Particulars Of Remuneration 
Parimal Mehta 
Exec. Director 

Riddhi Mehta 
Exec. Director 

Total Amount 

     
1 Gross salary    

 
a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
2875100 

828000 
3703100 

 
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 
- 

- 
- 

 
c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 
- 

- 
- 

2 Stock Option - - - 
3 Sweat Equity - - - 
4 Commission - - - 
 - as % of profit - - - 
 - others, specify… - - - 
5 Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total (A)    
 Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A 

 
ii. Remuneration to Other Directors 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Of 
Remuneration   

Total Amount 

  

Pratik 
Didwania 

RajendrakumarAgarwal 
 

1 Independent Directors - - - 
 Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 
- - - 

 Commission - - - 
 Others (Fee for attending 

Independent Directors 
meeting) 

- - - 

 Total (1) - - - 
2 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
- - - 

 Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

- - - 

 Commission - - - 
 Others, please specify - - - 
 Total (2) - - - 
 Total (B)=(1+2) - - - 
 Total Managerial 

Remuneration 
- - - 
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iii. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD: NIL 

 
iv. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences 

Type 

Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalties/Punishment/Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/Court) 

Appeal 
made, 
if any 
(give 

details) 
A. COMPANY      
Penalty   

 
None 

  
Punishment     
Compounding     
B. DIRECTORS      
Penalty   

 
None 

  
Punishment     
Punishment     
C. OTHER 

OFFICERS 
IN 
DEFAULT 

     

Penalty   
 

None 

  
Punishment     
Compounding     
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

Sd/- 
Place: Mumbai       Parimal Mehta 
Date: 04.12.2020      Managing Director  

(DIN 03514645) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Of Remuneration 
Company 
Secretary 

Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

Total Amount 

1 Gross salary 480000  1963232 2443232 

 
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 

theIncome-tax Act, 1961 
   

 b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 

 
c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- 

tax Act, 1961 
- - - 

2 Stock Option - - - 
3 Sweat Equity - - - 
4 Commission - - - 
 - as % of profit - - - 
 - others, specify… - - - 
5 Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total  480000  1963232 2443232 
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ANNEXURE III 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2020 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members 
PB GLOBAL LIMITED  
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by PB Global Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon.  
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of:  

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder.  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.  
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; - N.A. 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;- N.A  
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; - Complied 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; - N.A.  
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - N.A.  
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; - 

N.A 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  - Appointed; 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - N.A and  
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - N.A. 

 
(vi) Other laws applicable to the company:  

i. Factories Act, 1948  
ii. The Standards of Weights and Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985  
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iii. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952  
iv. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946  
v. Labour Law (Exemption from Furnishing Returns and Maintaining Registers by Certain 

Establishment) Act, 1988  
vi. Maharashtra Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 
vii. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947  
viii. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
ix. Central Excise Act, 1944  
x. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017  

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc.  
 
We further report that –  
 
a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act. 
 

b) Company needs to appoint one Independent Director as Audit committee constitution is not complied due to lack 
of Independent Director on Board of the Company. 

 
c) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                     
Date: 2nd September, 2020 

For & on behalf of          
SARK & Associates 

Company Secretaries 
 

           SD/- 
SumitKhanna 

                                                                                                            (Partner) 
                                                                                                            M. No. 22135 
                                                                                                            CP No. 9304 

UDIN - A022135B000650367 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT CERTIFICATE 
 
To,  
The Members  
PB Global Limited  
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company.  
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.  
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.  
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                     
Date: 2ndSeptember, 2020 

For & on behalf of          
SARK & Associates 

Company Secretaries 
 

           SD/- 
SumitKhanna 

                                                                                                            (Partner) 
                                                                                                            M. No. 22135 
                                                                                                            CP No. 9304 

UDIN - A022135B000650367 
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ANNEXURE – IV 
 

Form AOC – 2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto: 
 
Not

e Particulars 
  

27 

Related party transactions (Ind AS 24)      

Details of related parties:      

Details of related parties:      
Description of relationship Names of related parties 

          
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL       

Director  Mr. RajendraKishanlalAgarwal 
Director Mr.  Pratik Didwania 

Managing Director Mr.  ParimalVibhash Mehta 
Director Mrs. RiddhiParimal Mehta 

Company Secretary Ms. Anuja More (From June 2019) 
Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bharat Savla 

Former Company Scretary Ms. HimgauriPalkar (Till June 2019)  
     

SUBSIDIARIES 1) Techstar India Ltd 
  

  2) La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd 
Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management relied upon by the auditors. 

27.1 

    
Details of Related Party Transactions during the Year ended 31st March 
2020 

   

Particulars Nature of Transaction Amount 

         

ParimalVibhash Mehta Remuneration 
                    

2,875,100  

RiddhiParimal Mehta Remuneration 
                       

828,000  

Other Key Managerial Personnels Remuneration 
                    

2,443,232  

La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd Sales 
                    

8,537,989  

La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd Purchases 
                       

230,570  
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ANNEXURE V 
 

Gist of Nomination & Remuneration Policy 
POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL 
 
(1) Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-time Directors:- 
 
(a) The Remuneration/Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be 
governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the 
time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 
 
(b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, 
as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-time Directors. 
 
(2) Remuneration to Non-Executive/Independent Directors:- 
 
(a) The Non-Executive/Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as 
permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
(b) All the remuneration of the Non-Executive/Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for attending 
meetings as prescribed under Section 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided 
under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The 
amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 
 
(c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to participate 
in any share based payment schemes of the Company 
 
(d) Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive/Independent Directors for services rendered which are of 
professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the 
following conditions are satisfied: 
 
(i) The services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 
 
(ii) In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of that 
profession. 
 
(3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 
 
(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and 
incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s 
Policy. 
 
(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, contribution 
to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time. 
 
(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and 
performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as 
may be considered appropriate. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION 
(1) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement 
and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate. 
 
(2) The Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
Corporate Governance is creation and enhancing long- term sustainable value for the stakeholders through ethically 
driven business process. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and 
ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness to all the stakeholders comprising regulators, 
employees, customers, vendors, investors and society at large. 
 
The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its employees and directors. The Company’s Corporate Governance 
Policy, code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices are well laid as 
per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) as applicable, with regard to corporate 
governance. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
As on March 31, 2020 the Company has 4 (Four) Directors, out of 4 Directors, 2 are Executive and 1 is Independent 
Director and 1 is Non-Executive Director. The profile of Directors is available on Company website. Company needs 
to appoint one Independent Director to comply with Regulation 17 of the SEBI regulations read with Section 149 of the 
Act. 
 
None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than 10 public Companies. Further none of them is a 
member in more than 10 committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the public companies in which 
he is a Director. Necessary disclosures regarding the committee positions in other public Companies as on March, 
2020 have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors are related to each other. 
 
Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) regulation, 
2015 read with section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of independent directors is in compliance with the act. 
All the independent directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independent mentioned under regulation 
16(1)(b) of SEBI listing regulations read with section 149(6) of the Act. 
 
During the financial year 2019-20, 8 (Eight) board meetings were held on 22.04.2019, 30.05.2019, 14.08.2019, 16.09.2019, 
09.10.2019, 14.11.2019, 12.12.2019, 14.02.2020. The gap between the two board meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
 
For the purpose of determination of limit of board committees, chairperson ship and membership of audit committee 
and stakeholder relationship committee has been consider as per regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI listing regulations. 
 
Name of the 

Director 
Category No. of Board 

meetings 
attended 

during the 
year 2019-20 

Whether attend 
last AGM held 

on 30th 
September, 2019 

No. of Directorship 
held in other public 

companies 

No. of committee 
position held in 

other public 
companies. 

Mr.Parimal 
Mehta 

Managing Director 
(Executive Director) 

8 Yes - - - - 
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Mrs.Riddhi 
Mehta 

Executive Director 8 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Pratik 
Didwania 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 

Director) 

8 No - - - - 

Mr.Rajendra
Agarwal 

Non-executive (Non 
Independent 

Director) 
 

8 No - - - - 

 
During the year 2019-2020, information as mentioned in part A of schedule II of SEBI listing regulations, has been 
placed before the board for its consideration. 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Director, familiarization programme are available on 
Company website. 
During the year 19-20, independent director meeting held on 14.02.2020 to review performance of independent 
directors, and the boards as whole. 
Details of equity shares of the Company held by directors as on 31st March, 2020 are given below: 
Name  Category No. of Shares held 
Mr.Parimal Mehta Managing Director 200500 
 
No Director is related to any other Director on the Board in terms of the definition of relative given under the 
Companies Act, 2013. A brief profile of the Director offering himself for re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting is provided in the annexure annexed to the notice convening the Annual General Meeting for the year 2020. 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee with majorityof its members being Non-Executive 
Directors, to oversee the accounting and financial governance of the Company. The Committee acts as a link between 
the management, statutory auditors and the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee met 5 (five) times during the 
year 2019-2020 on 27.05.2019, 14.08.2019, 16.08.2019, 14.11.2019, 14.02.2020. Details of Committee meetings held during 
the year ended 31st March, 2020 and attendance of members are as under: 
Sr. No. Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 
1 Pratik Didwania Chairman & 

Member 
Non-Executive 
(Independent 

Director) 

4 4 

2 Ridhhi Mehta Member Executive 
Director 

4 4 

3 Parimal Mehta Member Executive 
Director 

 

4 4 
 
 

 
The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned in Part C of Schedule II read with 
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to 
time, which inter alia includes: 

1. the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of   auditors of the company; 
2. review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
3. examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 
4. approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
5. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
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6. valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
7. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
8. monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee at the Board level with the powers and roles 
that are in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 
During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on 27.05.2019, 16.08.2019, 14.11.2019 and 14.02.2020. 
Details of attendance by the Committee members are as under: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Pratik Didwania Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 

Director) 

4 4 

2 RajendraAgarwal Member Non-Executive 
Director 

4 4 

3 Parimal Mehta Member Executive Director 4 4 
 
The terms of reference of the Committee: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel 
and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board; 
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The 
Company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report 
of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

 
Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors: 
The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board of Directors excluding the 
director being evaluated. The evaluation questionnaire form in respect of each independent director was filled up by 
the directors. The independent directors were evaluated on the basis of criteria such as skills, knowledge, discharge of 
duties, level of participation in the meetings etc. 
 
Nomination & Remuneration Policy 
The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the remuneration of Directors. 
The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting and retaining high calibre talent. Executive Directors are entitled for 
the remuneration by way of salary and commission not to exceed limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Schedule V of the said Act. The Managing Director is appointed for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 25th July, 2016. 
The details of remuneration paid to Managing Director during the year ended 31st March, 2020, have been provided 
under Notes on Accounts. Remuneration to Directors as given in Schedule V of Part C Except for drawing 
remuneration, none of the Directors have any other materially significant related party transactions, pecuniary 
relationship or transaction with the Company. 
No compensation is paid to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fees. No sitting fee is paid to the Executive Director 
for attending the board meetings. 
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
In accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the 
Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to consider transfer of shares and resolve the 
grievances of security holders of the company including complaints related to transfer of shares, non - receipt of 
dividends, interest, non-receipt of balance sheet etc. During the year under review, the Committee met 1 (One) time 
on 14.02.2020 details of attendance by the Committee members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Pratik Didwania Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent Director) 

1 1 

2 Parimal Mehta Member Executive Director 1 1 
3 RajendraAgarwal Member Non-Executive Director 1 1 

 
Ms.HImgauriPalkar has resigned as a Company Secretary w.e.f. 27th June, 2019. Ms.Anuja More has appointed as a 
Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f. 16th July, 2019.  
 
During the year ended March 31, 2020 the Company has not received any complaint from investors. Status of Investor 
complaints received during the year under review is as follows: 
 

Particulars Pending as on 1st 
April, 2019 

Received during the 
year 

Disposed during the 
year 

Pending as on 31st 
March, 2020 

No. of Complaints Nil 0 0 0 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
Pursuant to Regulation 21 (5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, it is not mandatory for the Company to constitute Risk 
Management Committee. The Company has formulated and adopted Risk Management Policy to ensure sustainable 
business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks 
associated with the business. The Risk Management Policy is available on the website of the Company www.pbltd.in. 
 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
During the year under review, the Company has 2 subsidiary companies.  
 
DISCLOSURES 
The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The risk management issues 
are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and Analysis. The Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report is prepared in accordance with the requirements laid out in Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations. 
 
ELECTRONIC SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS TO MEMBERS AT THE REGISTERED EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company has been continuously supporting the “Green Initiatives “taken by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
Accordingly, in respect of members who have registered their email addresses, the Company have been dispatching 
all documents vide electronic form. 
 
In accordance with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 notified under the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Companies may give Notice of the General Meetings through electronic mode. Further, the 
said Rules provides that advance opportunity should be given at least once in a financial year to the members for 
registering their email address and changes therein, as may be applicable. 
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Further Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 notified under the Companies Act, 2013 provides that in case 
of listed companies, financial statements may be sent by electronic mode to such members whose shareholding is in 
dematerialized form and whose email Ids are registered with the Depository for communication purposes. As regards 
members whose shareholding is held in physical form, the financial statements may be sent in electronic mode to 
those members who have positively consented in writing for receiving by electronic mode. 
 
In view of the above, the Company shall send all documents to members like General Meeting Notices (including 
AGM), Annual Reports comprising Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and any other 
future communication (hereinafter referred as “documents”) in electronic form, in lieu of physical form, to all those 
members, whose email address is registered with Depository Participant (DP)/Registrars & Share Transfer Agents 
(RTA) (hereinafter “registered email address’) and made available to us, which has been deemed to be the member’s 
registered email address for serving the aforesaid documents. 
 
To enable the servicing of documents electronically to the registered email address, we request the members to keep 
their email addresses validated/updated from time to time. We wish to reiterate that members holding shares in 
electronic form are requested to please inform any changes in their registered e-mail address to their DP from time to 
time and members holding shares in physical form have to write to our RTA, M/s Satellite Corporate Services Private 
Limited at their specified address, so as to update their registered email address from time to time. 
 
Please note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on the Company’s website www.pbltd.in for 
viewing/downloading. However, in case you do desire to receive the Annual Report in physical form, you are 
requested to inform us by sending an email to compliance@pbltd.in indicating your decision. You will be entitled to 
receive a copy of the annual report at free of cost. Physical copies of the Annual Report will also be available at our 
Registered Office in Mumbai for inspection during office hours. Physical copies will be sent to those shareholders who 
do not have valid e-mail address. 
 
MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
Certificate on Financial Statements from Mr.Parimal Mehta, Managing Director of the Company in terms of 
Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations entered into with the BSE Limited was placed before the Board of 
Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 30th July, 2020. 
 
COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Certificate from M/s. SARK & Associates, Company Secretaries in terms of Part E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations is attached and forms part of this report. 
 
OTHER DISCLOSURES 
Materially significant related party transactions 
All transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary 
course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. A 
comprehensive list of related party transactions as required by Indian Accounting Standard (IAS) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, forms part of Notes to Financial Statements in the Annual Report. 
 
There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, 
with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict 
with the interest of the Company at large. There are no material pecuniary transactions with any Non-Executive as 
well as Independent Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure. Pursuant to Regulation 23 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations the Company has formulated policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and the 
same is available on website of the Company www.pbltd.in. 
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DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE 
The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as well as the 
regulations/guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. There has been no instance of non-
compliance by the Company or no penalties were imposed on the Company by the BSE Limited or SEBI or any other 
statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during the last three years. 
 
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 
Your Company’s Whistle Blower Policy is in line with the provisions of the Sub-section 9 and 10 of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act and Regulation 22 of the SEBI LODR Regulations. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy 
to provide appropriate avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is 
perceived to be in violation of illegal, unethical behaviour or in conflict with the fundamental business principles of 
the Company. The employees are encouraged to raise any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing and none of the 
employees have been denied access to the Audit Committee. All cases registered under the Code of Business 
Principles and the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, are reported to the members of Audit Committee for their 
review. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company www.pbltd.in. 
 
DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 
The Company does not have any shares lying in its Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed Suspense Account. All 
mandatory requirements as per Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations have been complied with by the Company. 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Location and time of last three AGMs held 

Year ended 31st 
March 

Date of AGM Time of AGM Venue 

2019 30.09.2019 11.30 A.M Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road 
Thane 400607 

2018 29.09.2018 12.30 P.M. Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road 
Thane 400607 

2017 29.09.2017 12.30 P.M. Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road 
Thane 400607 

 
Means of communications 
All vital information relating to the Company viz. financial results, annual reports, shareholding patterns, press 
releases, information on new developments and business opportunities are available on the Company’s website 
www.pbltd.in and the copies of the same are also sent to BSE Ltd. Shareholders information forms part of the Annual 
Report. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
AGM: Date, Time and Venue Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at 10.00 a.m. at 

Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road Thane 
400607 

Financial Year 1st April to 31st March 
- Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2020 On or before September15, 2020 
- Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 

2020 
On or before  November 14, 2020 

- Financial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 
2020 

On or before February 14, 2021 

- Financial reporting for the year ending March 31, 2021 On or before May 30, 2021 
Date of Book Closure 23rd December, 2020 to 30thDecember, 2020 (both days 
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inclusive) 
Dividend Payment Date  N.A. 
Listing on Stock Exchanges and 
Address 

BSE Limited 
PJ Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Stock Code Code – 506580 
Listing fees The Listing fees not paid to the BSE for the financial year 

2019-20 
Market Price data The Company’s Shares are listed; in revocation process, 

so trading is not yet started 
Registrar and Share transfer agents Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Unit No. 49, Bldg. No. 13-A-B, 2nd Floor 
Samhita Commercial Co-Op. Soc. Ltd. 
Off. AndheriKurla Lane, MTNL Lane 
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400072. 

Share Transfer System Shares transfers in physical form are registered and 
returned within 15 days of lodgement, if documents are 
clear in all respects and demat request are normally 
confirmed within prescribed time from date of the 
receipt.  

SEBI Complaints Redress 
System (SCORES) 

The investors’ complaints are also being processed 
through the centralized web base complaint redressal 
system. The salient features of SCORES are availability of 
centralized data base of the complaints, uploading online 
action taken reports by the Company. Through SCORES 
the investors can view online, the actions taken and 
current status of the complaints. 

Dematerialization of shares and 
Liquidity 

The Company’s equity shares have been admitted in 
electronic/dematerialized mode by both Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited under the 
International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) 
INE615W01011 
This number is required to be mentioned in each 
correspondence relating to the dematerialization of shares 
of the Company. As on 31st March, 2020.  

E-Voting facility to members In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as 
amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to 
provide members the facility to exercise their right to vote 
at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic 
means and the business may be transacted through e-
Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL). 

Registered Office and Address 
for correspondence 

PB Global Limited 
Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road Thane 
400607 
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Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2020 

NOMINAL 
VALUES(RS.) SHAREHOLDERS %AGE 

TOTAL 
SHARES 

AMOUNT 
(RS.) %AGE 

  UPTO    -  5000  1903 96.99 188585 1885850 17.95 

  5001    - 10000  25 1.29 17808 178080 1.7 

 10001    - 20000  12 0.61 17040 170400 1.62 

 20001    - 30000  2 0.1 5450 54500 0.52 

 30001    - 40000  4 0.2 14271 142710 1.36 

 40001    - 50000  1 0.05 4050 40500 0.39 

 50001    -100000  4 0.2 31985 319850 3.05 

100001    & Above  11 0.56 770811 7708110 73.41 

Total : 1962 100 1050000 10500000 100 
 
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2020 

Category No. of Shares held Percentage of Shareholding 
Promoter’s holding 

  
- Indian Promoters - - 
- Foreign Promoters - - 

Non-Promoters Holding   
Foreign Institutional Investors - - 
Bodies Corporate 541797 51.60 
Indian Public 508203 48.40 
Clearing Member - - 
Non-Resident Indians - - 
HUF - - 
Total 1050000 100 
 
The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 
(b) to (i) of the Regulation 46(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 
 
Discretionary Disclosures 
 
The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations. In addition, the Company has 
also adopted the following non mandatory requirements to the extent mentioned below: 
 

a. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly financial results are published in the newspaper and 
are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not being sent separately to the shareholders. 

b. Audit Qualifications: The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do 
not require further clarifications by the Board.  

c. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company directly report to the Audit Committee. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE 
 
The Members, 
PB Global Limited 
 
1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PB Global Limited. (“the Company”), 
for the year ended on 31st March, 2020, as stipulated in: 
• Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”). 
 
2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination 
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with 
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company. 
 
3. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance 
issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records and the 
explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses 
(b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 
31, 2020. 
 
5. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

For Sark& Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
Sd/ 

SumitKhanna 
Partner 

Membership no.22135 
COP - 9304 

Mumbai 
Date: 30.07.2020 

UDIN - A022135B001401799  
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 (Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The members of 
PB Global Limited 
Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda road 
Thane - 400607  
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 
from the Directors of PB Global Limited having CIN L99999MH1960PLC011864 and having 
registered office at Chitalsar, Manpada Swami Vivekananda road, Thane - 400607 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the 
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V 
Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications 
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We 
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for 
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 

DIN Name of the Director Designation Appointed date 
03514645 Parimal Mehta Managing Director 28.04.2011 
07812697 Ridhhi Mehta Director 30.05.2018 
01879869 RajednraAgarwal Director 28.02.2020 
07028380 LavnyaPatil Director 05.09.2020 
01966886 Pratik Didwania Director 28.04.2011 
 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 

For SARK & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

 
Sd/- 

SumitKhanna 
Partner 

Membership No.: 22135 
C P No.: 9304 

 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 31st July, 2020 
UDIN - A022135B001120861
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MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
PB Global Limited 
 
I hereby certify that: 
 

1. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020 and that 
to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

 
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading. 
b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company’s Code 

 
3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps and I have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

 
4. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 

 
a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements; and 
c. Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 

For PB Global Limited 
Sd/- 

Parimal Mehta 
(Managing Director) 

(DIN: 03514645) 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 04.12.2020 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCES OF COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT BY BOARD 

MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF COMPANY: 
 
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management 
Personnelof the Company. 
 
Based on the declarations received from the respective Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company, 
hereby confirm that the Company have duly complied with the Code of Conduct of Company in respect of Financial 
Yearended on 31st March, 2020. 
 
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Team Management includes Managing Director, Executive Director, Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and President Level employees of the Company. 
 

By Order of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parimal Mehta 

Director (DIN 03514645) 
 

Date: 04.12.2020 
  
Registered Office: 
Chitalsar, Manpada 
Swami Vivekananda Road  
Thane 400607  
(CIN:L99999MH1960PLC011864) 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March, 
2020. 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of Corporate Governance 
as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions 
contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are 
inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. The company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise 
any of the opinions or forward looking statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or 
developments, events or otherwise. 
 
The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the 
Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s 
own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the country. 
 
Segment-wise Performance 
 
The Company operates in two reportable segments i.e. trading Business. The Business Segment has been identified as 
separate segment in accordance with Ind AS 108 ‘Segment Reporting’. 
 
Risk & Concerns: 
 
In today’s complex business environment, almost every business decision requires executives and managers to 
balance risk and reward. Effective risk management is therefore critical to an organization’s success. Globalization 
with increasing integration of markets, newer and more complex products and transactions and an increasingly 
stringent regulatory framework has exposed organizations to and integrated approach to risk management. Timely 
and effective risk management is of prime importance to our continued success. The sustainability of the business is 
derived from the following: 
 
 Identification of the diverse risks faced by the company. 
 The evolution of appropriate systems and processes to measure and monitor them. 
 Risk Management through appropriate mitigation strategies within the policy framework. 
 Monitoring the progress of the implementation of such strategies and subjecting them to periodical audit and 

review. 
 Reporting these risk mitigation results to the appropriate managerial levels.  
 There is the risk of loss from inadequate or failed systems, processes or procedures. These may be attributed to 

human failure or technical problems given the increase use of technology and staff turnover. Your company has in 
place suitable mechanisms to effectively reduce such risks. All these risks are continuously analyzed and 
reviewed at various levels of management through an effective information system. 

 
Opportunities and Threats: 
 
Some of the key trends of the industry that are favorable to the company to exploit these emerging opportunities are:  
 
 Clients are more comfortable with uniform high quality and quick service and process across the enterprise. 
 There are good prospects for expanding further activities in this direction. 
 
Some Of The Key Changes In The Industry Unfavourable To The Company Are: 
 
 Heightened competition 
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 Increasing Compliances  
 Attraction and retention of human capital. 
 Regulatory changes. 
 
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy: 
 
Internal control systems are embedded in the processes across all functions in the Company. These systems are being 
regularly reviewed and wherever necessary are modified or redesigned to ensure better efficiency and effectiveness. 
The systems are subjected to supervision by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee, duly supported by 
Corporate Governance.  
 
Company Complies with all Applicable statutes, policies, procedures, listing requirements and management 
guidelines. It Adheres to applicable accounting standards and polices.  
 
Human Resources: 
 

 The Management believes in maintaining cordial relations with its employees. The management recognizes 
the importance of Human Resources and effective steps will be taken to strengthen the same depending on 
the requirements.  

 The Company provided excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full 
potential. 

 The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with success. 
 The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relation in market which enhanced the Creditworthiness 

of the Company.  
 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives exceptions or 
predications may be forwards looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual 
results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Several factors could make significant difference 
to the company’s operation. These include climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting demand and supply, 
government regulations and taxation, natural calamities etc. over which the company does not have any control. 
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT  
of PB Global Limited For The Year Ended 31st March, 2020 

 
I, SumitKhanna, Partner of SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined: 
(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by PB Global 
Limited (“the listed entity”), 
(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
(c) website of the listed entity, 
(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 
certification,  
 
For the year ended 31.03.2020 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 
(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, 
guidelines issued thereunder; and 
(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the 
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(“SEBI”); 
 
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have 
been examined, include:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;  

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not 
attracted during the year under review) 

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India(Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and 
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; (Not attracted during the year under 
review) 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

And based on the above examination, we hereby report that, during the Review Period: 
(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 

guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:- 
 
Sr. 
no: 

Compliance Requirement 
(Regulations! circulars! 
guidelines including specific 
clause) 

Deviations Observation/remark by 
Practicing Company 
Secretaries 

1 Shareholding Pattern as per Regulation 31 of 
SEBI (LODR ) Regulations, 2015 for the 

 Filed after due date 
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quarter ended 30.06.2019 
2 Board meeting for Consideration and 

approval of Financial Results for the quarter 
ended on 30.06.2019 (Regulation  33 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

 Board Meeting Conducted 
before due date 

3 Corporate Governance Report for the quarter 
ended on 30.06.2019 (Regulation  27 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

 Filed after due date 

4 Share Reconciliation Audit Report for the 
quarter ended 30.06.2019 (Regulation 55A of 
SEBI (Depositories and Participant) 
Regulations, 1996 

 Filed after due date 

5 Statement of Investor Complaints for the 
quarter ended on 30.09.2019 (Regulation 13 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

 Filed after due date 

6 Compliance Certificate for the half year ended 
on 31.03.2020 (Regulation  7(3) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

 Filed before due date 

7 Certificate from Practicing Company 
Secretary for the half year ended on 30.09.2019 
(Regulation  40(9) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015) 

 Filed after due date 

8 Share Reconciliation Audit Report for the 
quarter ended 30.09.2019 (Regulation 55A of 
SEBI (Depositories and Participant) 
Regulations, 1996 

 Filed before due date 

9 Shareholding Pattern as per Regulation 31 of 
SEBI (LODR ) Regulations, 2015 for the 
quarter ended 30.09.2019 

 Filed after due date 

10 Share Reconciliation Audit Report for the 
quarter ended 31.12.2019 (Regulation 55A of 
SEBI (Depositories and Participant) 
Regulations, 1996 

 Filed before due date 

11 Share Reconciliation Audit Report for the 
quarter ended 31.03.2020 (Regulation 55A of 
SEBI (Depositories and Participant) 
Regulations, 1996 

 Filed before due date 

12 Shareholding Pattern as per Regulation 31 of 
SEBI (LODR ) Regulations, 2015 for the 
quarter ended 31.03.2020 

 Filed after due date 

13 Statement of Investor Complaints for the 
quarter ended on 31.03.2020 (Regulation 13 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

 Filed before due date 

14 Certificate from Practicing Company 
Secretary for the half year ended on 31.03.2020 
(Regulation  40(9) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015) 

 Filed before due date 
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(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above 

Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our 
examination of those records. 

 
(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 

directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the 
Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid 
Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder: 

 
Sr. 
no: 

Action taken by Details of 
violation 

Details of 
action taken 

Observation/remark 
by Practicing 
Company Secretaries 

1 BSE Ltd Payment of 
Annual listing fee 
is pending 

Company is in 
process of 
arrangement of 
funds 

Company is in 
process of 
arrangement of funds. 

 
(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in 
previous reports: 
Sr. 
no: 

Observation/remark by 
Practicing Company 
Secretaries 

Observations made 
in the secretarial 
compliance report 
for the year 
2018-2019 

Actions taken by 
the listed entity, if 
any 

Comments of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary on the 
actions taken by 
the listed entity 

Nil BSE LTD Payment of 
reinstatement fee was 
pending, related to 
Revocation matter 

Reinstatement fee 
has been paid 
before due date 

The matter was 
resolved 

 
For SARK & Associates 

Practicing Company Secretary 
 

Sd/- 
SumitKhanna 

Partner 
Membership No.: 22135 

C P No.: 9304 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 31st July, 2020 

UDIN - A022135B000539377
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PBL – STANDALONE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report 
TO THE MEMBERS OF P B GLOBAL LIMITED 
Report on the Standalone IndAS Financial Statements  
 
We have audited the accompanying standalone IndAS financial statements of P B Global Limited 
(‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, the statement of profit 
and  loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes  in equity for the year then 
ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors  is responsible for the matters stated  in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies  Act,  2013  (“the  Act”) with  respect  to  the  preparation  of  these  standalone  Ind  AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
including  other  comprehensive  income,  cash  flows  and  changes  in  equity  of  the  Company  in 
accordance  with  the  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  in  India,  including  the  Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of  the Act  read with  relevant  rules  issued 
thereunder.  
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of  the Act  for  safeguarding  the  assets of  the Company  and  for preventing  and 
detecting  frauds  and  other  irregularities;  selection  and  application  of  appropriate  accounting 
policies;  making  judgments  and  estimates  that  are  reasonable  and  prudent;  and  design, 
implementation  and maintenance of  adequate  internal  financial  controls,  that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standaloneInd AS financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone IndAS financial statements based 
on our audit.  
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder.  
We conducted our audit  in accordance with  the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and  perform  the  audit  to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the  standalone  IndAS 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.  
An audit  involves performing procedures  to obtain audit evidence about  the amounts and  the 
disclosures in the standalone IndAS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s  judgment,  including  the  assessment  of  the  risks  of  material  misstatement  of  the 
standalone  IndAS  financial  statements,  whether  due  to  fraud  or  error.  In making  those  risk 
assessments,  the  auditor  considers  internal  financial  control  relevant  to  the  Company’s 
preparation of the standalone IndAS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to 
design  audit  procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances.  An  audit  also  includes 
evaluating  the  appropriateness of  the  accounting policies used  and  the  reasonableness of  the 
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accounting  estimates  made  by  the  Company’s  Directors,  as  well  as  evaluating  the  overall 
presentation of the standalone IndAS financial statements.  
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained  is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone IndAS financial statements. 
 
Basis of Qualified Opinion  
As required by Ind AS 19, “Employee Benefits” the Company is not making any provisions for the 
Employee benefit accruing during the year. The Company has a policy to account for the same on 
Cash basis.  
 
Qualified Opinion 
In  our Opinion  and  to  the  best  of  our  information  and  according  to  explanations  given  to  us 
except  for  the  possible  Effects  of  the  matter  described  in  the  basis  of  Qualified  Opinion 
paragraph  above  the  aforesaid  Standalone  Ind  AS  financial  statements    give  the  information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true & fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March , 2020 and its Profit total comprehensive income  its cash flow and the changes in equity 
for the year ended on the date. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
1. As  required by  the Companies  (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016  (“the Order”)  issued by  the 

Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 
‐ A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  

 
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

A. We have  sought and obtained all  the  information and explanations which  to  the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

B. in our opinion proper books of account as required by  law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  

C. the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and 
the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
the books of account;  

D. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone IndAS financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule 
issued thereunder;  

E. On  the basis of  the written  representations  received  from  the directors as on 31 
March 2020  taken on  record by  the Board of Directors, none of  the directors  is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2020  from being appointed as a director  in  terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

F. with  respect  to  the  adequacy  of  the  internal  financial  controls  over  financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate report in “Annexure ‐ B”; and  
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G. with  respect  to  the  other  matters  to  be  included  in  the  Auditor’s  Report  in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us:  

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements; 

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable  law or 
accounting standards, for material  foreseeable  losses,  if any, on  long‐term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 
 

iii. There  were  no  amounts  which  were  required  to  be  transferred  to  the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 

For SSRV & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FIRM NO. ‐ 135901W               
 
SD/‐ 
 
VishnukantKabra 
Partner 
M.No : 403437 
PLACE: ‐ MUMBAI 
DATE: 30/07/2020 
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Annexure ‐ A to the Auditors’ Report  

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on 
the standalone IndAS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that: 

i. The  Company  has  maintained  proper  records  showing  full  particulars,  including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

a. The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management  in a phased 
manner, designed to cover all the  items over a period of three years, which  in 
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature 
of  its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been 
physically  verified  by  the  management  during  the  year  and  no  material 
discrepancies  between  the  books  records  and  the  physical  fixed  assets  have 
been noticed. 

b. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 
 

ii. As explanation  to us,  the  inventory has been physically verified by  the management at 
reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies notice on physical verification  
 

iii. The Company has not availed  loans from companies, firms, and other parties covered  in the 

Register  maintained  under  section  189  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013”The  Act”..  Thus, 
paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
iv. In  our  opinion  and  according  to  the  information  and  explanations  given  to  us,  the 

Company  has  complied  with  the  provisions  of  section  185  and  186  of  the  Act,  with 
respect to the loans and investments made.  
 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Thus, paragraph 3(v) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
vi. The  Central  Government  has  not  prescribed  the maintenance  of  cost  records  under 

section  148(1)  of  the  Act,  for  any  of  the  services  rendered  by  the  Company..  Thus, 
paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

	
vii. According	 to	 the	 information	 and	 explanations	 given	 to	 us	 and	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 our	

examination	of	the	records	of	the	Company,	amounts	deducted/	accrued	in	the	books	of	
account	 in	 respect	 of	 undisputed	 statutory	 dues	 including,	 Employee	 Provident	 Fund,	
Employee	Stock	Insurance	statutory	dues	have	not	been	regularly	deposited	during	the	
year	by	the	Company	with	the	appropriate	authorities. 

 
viii. Based on our audit process  the Company has  taken  loans or borrowings  from  financial 

institution, banks. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. 
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ix. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has raised moneys by way of further public offer.  

 
x. According  to  the  information  and  explanations  given  to  us,  no material  fraud  by  the 

Company or on the Company by  its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the course of our audit.  
 

xi. According  to  the  information  given  based  on  our  examination  of  the  records  of  the 
Company,  the  Company  has  been  paid  or  provided  in  accordance  with  the  requisite 
approvals  mandated  by  the  provisions  of  section  197  read  with  Schedule  V  to  the 
Companies Act; 
 

xii. In  our  opinion  and  according  to  the  information  and  explanations  given  to  us,  the 
Company  is  not  a  Nidhi  company.  Accordingly,  paragraph  3(xii)  of  the  Order  is  not 
applicable.  

 
xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of  the  records of  the Company,  transactions with  the  related parties are  in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of  the Act where applicable and details of such  transactions 
have  been  disclosed  in  the  standalone  IndAS  financial  statements  as  required  by  the 
applicable accounting standards.  

 
xiv. According to the  information and explanations give to us and based on our examination 

of  the  records of  the Company,  the Company has made preferential allotment of Non‐
Convertible Redeemable Preference shares during the year. 
 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non‐cash transactions 
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order 
is not applicable.  

 
xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45‐IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
 
For SSRV & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FIRM NO. ‐ 135901W               
 
SD/‐ 
 
VishnukantKabra 
Partner 
M.No : 403437 
PLACE: ‐ MUMBAI 
DATE: 30/07/2020 
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Annexure ‐ B to the Auditors’ Report  
Report on the  Internal Financial Controls under Clause  (i) of Sub‐section 3 of Section 143 of  the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
We have  audited  the  internal  financial  controls over  financial  reporting of P B Global  LIMITED 
(“the Company”)  as of  31 March  2020  in  conjunction with our  audit of  the  standalone  IndAS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The  Company’s management  is  responsible  for  establishing  and maintaining  internal  financial 
controls  based  on  the  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  criteria  established  by  the 
Company considering the essential components of  internal control stated  in the Guidance Note 
on  Audit  of  Internal  Financial  Controls  over  Financial  Reporting  issued  by  the  Institute  of 
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and  maintenance  of  adequate  internal  financial  controls  that  were  operating  effectively  for 
ensuring  the  orderly  and  efficient  conduct  of  its  business,  including  adherence  to  company’s 
policies,  the  safeguarding of  its assets,  the prevention and detection of  frauds and errors,  the 
accuracy  and  completeness  of  the  accounting  records,  and  the  timely  preparation  of  reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility  
Our  responsibility  is  to  express  an  opinion  on  the  Company's  internal  financial  controls  over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants  of  India.  Those  Standards  and  the  Guidance  Note  require  that we  comply with 
ethical  requirements  and  plan  and  perform  the  audit  to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about 
whether  adequate  internal  financial  controls  over  financial  reporting  was  established  and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit  involves performing procedures  to obtain audit evidence about  the adequacy of  the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal  financial  controls over  financial  reporting,  assessing  the  risk  that  a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s  judgment,  including the 
assessment of  the risks of material misstatement of  the standalone  IndAS  financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained  is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis  for our  audit  opinion  on  the Company’s  internal  financial  controls  system  over  financial 
reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
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A company's  internal  financial control over  financial  reporting  is a process designed  to provide 
reasonable  assurance  regarding  the  reliability  of  financial  reporting  and  the  preparation  of 
financial  statements  for  external  purposes  in  accordance with  generally  accepted  accounting 
principles. A company's  internal financial control over financial reporting  includes those policies 
and  procedures  that  (1)  pertain  to  the  maintenance  of  records  that,  in  reasonable  detail, 
accurately and  fairly reflect  the  transactions and dispositions of  the assets of  the company;  (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of  financial  statements  in  accordance with  generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and  that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and  (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  
Because  of  the  inherent  limitations  of  internal  financial  controls  over  financial  reporting, 
including  the  possibility  of  collusion  or  improper management  override  of  controls, material 
misstatements due  to error or  fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to  the  risk  that  the  internal  financial  control over  financial  reporting may become  inadequate 
because  of  changes  in  conditions,  or  that  the  degree  of  compliance  with  the  policies  or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion  
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria  established  by  the  Company  considering  the  essential  components  of  internal  control 
stated  in  the  Guidance Note  on  Audit  of  Internal  Financial  Controls Over  Financial  Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
For SSRV & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No ‐ 135901W               
 
SD/‐ 
 
VishnukantKabra 
Partner 
Membership No: 403437 
PLACE: ‐ Mumbai 
DATE: 30/07/2020 
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 

      (Amount in Rs`) 
Particulars Note No.  As at   As at  

1 2 
 31st March, 2020  

 31st March, 
2019  

ASSETS       

(1) Non-current assets       

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 
                
24,267,079  

           
27,258,979  

(b) Other Intangible assets 2 
                   
1,591,825  

              
2,088,864  

(c) Investments 3 
                
44,528,494  

           
66,746,494  

(d) Other non-current assets 4 
                
31,418,519  

           
41,188,511  

        

(2) Current assets       

(a) Inventories 5 
              
779,298,387  

         
655,910,143  

(b) Trade receivables 6 
              
388,827,177  

         
530,303,898  

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 7 
                
41,857,748  

           
22,478,944  

(d) Advances 8 
                   
2,657,275  

              
4,008,590  

(e) Other current assets 9 
                
29,485,123  

           
48,423,455  

        

Total Assets              
1,343,931,626  

      
1,398,407,877  

        

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

(1)  Equity       

(a)  Share capital 10 
                
40,870,370  

           
40,870,370  

(b) Other Equity & Reserves 11 
              
491,021,121  

         
454,314,728  

        

(2)  LIABILITIES       

        

(i) Non-current liabilities       

(a) Long Term Borrowings 12 
              
148,443,489  

         
157,893,891  

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 13 
                   
1,337,887  

              
1,171,350  
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(ii) Current liabilities       

(a) Short Term Borrowings 14 
              
329,753,662  

         
333,437,357  

(b) Trade payables 15 
              
194,835,489  

         
341,207,370  

(c) Other financial liabilities 16 
                
92,127,678  

           
25,159,431  

(d) Other current liabilities 17 
                
34,078,071  

           
31,808,088  

(e) Short Term Provisions 18 
                
11,463,859  

           
12,545,293  

        

Total Equity and Liabilities              
1,343,931,626  

      
1,398,407,877  

See accompanying notes to the financial 
statements 1     

        

As per our separate report of even date 
 For and On Behalf of Board of 

Directors    

For SSRV and Associates       

Chartered Accountants  SD/- SD/-   

ICAI FRN. 135901W  Director  
 Managing 
Director    

 SD/- Riddhi Mehta  Parimal Mehta    

  
 DIN : 

07812697   DIN : 03514645    

VishnukantKabra       
Partner SD/-   

Membership No. 403437 Anuja More       

Place: Mumbai Company Secretary   

Date:- 30-July-2020       
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2020 

(Amount in Rs`) 

  Particulars Note No. As at As at 

      
31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019 

I Revenue From Operations 19 
          
5,213,924,342  

     
6,163,125,963  

II Other Income 20 
                  
4,668,785  

             
3,383,966  

          

III Total Income (I+II)   
          
5,218,593,127  

     
6,166,509,929  

          

IV EXPENSES       

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 21 
          
5,002,956,627  

     
5,847,658,220  

  Changes in inventories of finished goods, 22 
            

(123,388,244) 
         

(90,070,862) 

  Employee benefits expense 23 
                
39,335,890  

           
55,152,807  

  Finance costs 24 
                
60,685,258  

           
65,160,476  

  Depreciation and amortization expense 2 
                  
3,959,749  

             
3,556,142  

  Administration and other expense 25 
              
186,707,058  

         
230,046,839  

          

  Total expenses (IV)   
          
5,170,256,338  

     
6,111,503,622  

          

VI
I 

Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)   
                

48,336,789  
           

55,006,307  
          
VI
II 

Tax expense:       

  (1) Current tax   
                
11,463,859  

           
12,545,297  

  (2) Deferred tax   
                      
166,538  

                 
560,082  

          

IX 
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations (VII-VIII) 

  
                

36,706,393  
           

41,900,928  

          
XV
I 

Earnings per equity share (for continuing       

  operation):       
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  (1) Basic   
                          
34.96  

                     
39.91  

  (2) Diluted   
 Not 

Applicable  
 Not 

Applicable  
See accompanying notes to the financial 

statements 1     

        

As per our separate report of even date For and On Behalf of Board of Directors 

For SSRV and Associates     

Chartered Accountants SD/- SD/-   

ICAI FRN. 135901W 
Riddhi 
Mehta Parimal Mehta   

SD/- 
DIN : 
07812697 

 DIN : 
03514645    

VishnukantKabra Director 
Managing 
Director   

Partner       

Membership No. 403437 SD/-   

Place: Mumbai Anuja More       

Date:- 30-July-2020 Company Secretary   
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 
CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

Standalone Cash flow statement for the period ended 31st March, 2020 
   (Amount in Rs`) 

Particulars 

 For the Year ended March 2020   For the Year 
ended March 

2019  

    Amount   Amount  

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities     
  Profit before taxation                 48,336,789                   

55,006,307  
1 Adjustments for :     
  Depreciation                    3,959,749                     

3,556,142  
  Dividend Income                               175                                 

306  
  Interest Expenditure                 60,685,258                   

65,160,476  
  Operating profit before working capital changes               112,981,971                 

123,723,231  
        
  Changes in Working Capital:     
  Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables             (146,371,881)                  

18,555,065  
  Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities                    2,269,982                     

2,044,397  
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings                  (3,683,695)                

(22,166,850) 
  Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities                 66,968,248                     

9,152,605  
  Increase / (Decrease) in Short term Provisions                  (1,081,434)                   

(4,275,154) 
  (Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables               141,476,720                 

(99,230,821) 
  (Increase) / Decrease in Advances                    1,351,315                    

(2,090,046) 
  (Increase) / Decrease in inventories             (123,388,244)                

(90,070,863) 
  (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets                 18,938,333                     

8,652,092  
  Cash Generated from Operations                 69,461,315                 

(55,706,343) 
  Income Taxes paid (net of refunds)                 11,463,859                   

12,545,297  
  Net cash generated from operating activities                 57,997,457                 

(68,251,640) 
        
B Cash flow from Investing Activities     
  Purchase of tangible/intangible assets                     (470,810)                

(15,937,218) 
  (Investment)/ Sale of Subsidiaries                    9,318,000  (1,000,000) 
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  (Purchase)/ Sale of Mutual Fund                 12,900,000                     
8,800,000  

  Deposits Given                    9,769,992                       
(570,366) 

  Dividend received                             (175)                              
(306) 

   Net cash from investing activities                 31,517,007                    
(8,707,890) 

        
C Cash flow from Financing Activities     
  Interest paid                (60,685,258)                

(65,160,476) 
  Loans borrowed/ (repaid)                  (9,450,401)                

131,664,436  
  Net cash used in Financing Activities                (70,135,659)                  

66,503,960  
       

D Net increase in cash and cash equivalents                 19,378,803                 
(10,455,570) 

       
E Cash and Cash Equivalents     
  Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the 

year 
                22,478,944                   

32,934,515  
  Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year                 41,857,748                   

22,478,944  
       
F Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:     
  Cash on Hand                 14,303,969                     

4,564,129  
  Balances with Banks                    5,287,825                     

2,618,091  
  Fixed Deposits                 22,265,954                   

15,296,724  
                    41,857,748                   

22,478,944  
        

In terms of our report attached.     

For SSRV and Associates  For and On Behalf of Board of 
Directors  

  

Chartered Accountants     

ICAI FRN. 135901W  SD/-   SD/-  

SD/- Ridhhi Mehta Parimal Mehta 

VishnukantKabra DIN : 07812697 DIN : 03514645 

Partner Director Managing 
Director 

Membership No. 403437   

  SD/- 

Place : Mumbai Anuja More 

Date:- 30-July-2020 Company Secretary 

PB GLOBAL LIMITED 
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CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 
Standalone notes forming part of the financial statements 

 
11 Reserves  & Surplus     

Particulars     31st March, 
2020 

31st 
March, 

2019       

Securities Premium Account     

Opening balance 
     
297,629,630  

       
297,629,630  

Add:- Addition during the year 
                         
-    

                       
-    

Add:- Short Provision 
                         
-    

                       
-    

Less:-Fixed Assets Adjustments 
                         
-    

                       
-    

      
     

297,629,630  
       

297,629,630  
  

      
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss     

Opening balance 
     
156,685,098  

       
114,784,170  

Add: Profit for the year 
       
36,706,393  

          
41,900,928  

Closing balance 
     
193,391,491  

       
156,685,098  

      
Total          

491,021,121  
       

454,314,728  
 

(Amount in Rs`) 

12 Long-term borrowings 

Particulars 31st March, 
2020 

31st March, 2019 

Secured:     
From Banks     
 Vehicle Loan     12,775,073      15,086,672  
(Secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles purchased thereagainst)     

Unsecured:     
From Banks       2,879,047      15,227,585  
From NBFC's       7,644,145        4,768,890  
From Others   125,145,225    122,810,745  

Total     148,443,489    157,893,891  

13 Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Gross deferred tax liability         1,171,350            611,267  

Deferred tax asset     
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting 

        (166,538)         (560,083) 

Disallowable U/s 43B, 40(A)(7), 40(a) (Unpaid till the date of signing of                      -                        -   
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the report) 
Less : Allowable U/s 43B, Service tax Paid During the year                      -                        -   
Gross deferred tax asset         (166,538)         (560,083) 
Deferred tax liability/(Asset)         1,337,887        1,171,350  
        

14 Short-term borrowings  
 

Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 31st March, 2019 
  

Secured:     
Cash Credit from Union Bank of India   329,753,662    333,437,357  

    329,753,662    333,437,357  
        

15 Trade payables 
        

Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 2019 

  
Sundry Creditors [Refer Note No. 26.1]   194,835,489    341,207,370  
      

    194,835,489    341,207,370  
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16 Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 
  31st 

March, 
2020 

31st 
March, 

2019   
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowings     

Secured:     
From Banks     

 Vehicle Loan 
      
2,591,229  

      
2,368,768  

(Secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles purchased 
thereagainst)     
Unsecured:     

From Banks 
    
79,846,151  

      
5,908,488  

From NBFC's 
      
9,590,299  

    
11,882,175  

From Others (Current) 
          
100,000  

      
5,000,000  

      
92,127,678  

    
25,159,431  

   

17 Other Current Liabilites   

Particulars 
  31st 

March, 
2020 

31st 
March, 

2019   

Statutory Dues 
      
6,733,191  

      
4,534,201  

Outstanding Expenses 
    
27,344,879  

    
27,273,887  

  
    
34,078,071  

    
31,808,088  

18 Short Term Provisions   

Particulars 
  31st 

March, 
2020 

31st 
March, 

2019   

Provision for Taxation 
    
11,463,859  

    
12,545,293  

  
    
11,463,859  

    
12,545,293  

 
  

19 Revenue From Operations     

  
Particulars 

31st March, 
2020 31st March, 2019 

  

  Sale of products  
   

5,213,924,342  
   

6,163,125,963  

  Gross revenue from Operations 
       
5,213,924,342  

          
6,163,125,963  

        



 
PB GLOBAL LIMITED – ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

 

70 
 

20 Other income     

    
31st March, 
2020 

31st March, 2019 

  Dividend 
   

175  
   

306  

  Other Income 
   

4,668,610  
   

3,383,661  

    
               
4,668,785  

                  
3,383,967  

        

21 Purchase of stock in trade     

    
31st March, 
2020 

31st March, 2019 

  Traded goods 
   

5,002,956,627  
   

5,847,658,220  

  Total: 
       
5,002,956,627  

          
5,847,658,220  

        

22 Changes in Inventories     

        

  
Particulars 31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 2019 

  Increase/ (Decrease) in inventory     

  Stock at the beginning of the year 
   

655,910,143  
   

565,839,280  

  Less: Stock at the year end 
   

779,298,387  
   

655,910,143  

  Total: 
        
(123,388,244) 

              
(90,070,862) 

        

23 Employee benefits expenses     

  Particulars 
31st March, 

2020 31st March, 2019 

  Salaries, Wages and Bonus 
            
39,335,890  

                
55,152,807  

        

  total: 
            
39,335,890  

                
55,152,807  

 

24 Finance Costs     

  Particular 
31st March, 
2020 31st March, 2019 

  Interest expense 
            
60,685,258  

                
65,160,476  

  Total 
            
60,685,258  

                
65,160,476  

        

25 Administration and other expense     

  Particular 
31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 2019 

  Power and Fuel  1,895,948  2,678,471  
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  Rent 
            
16,684,997  

                
18,683,533  

  Rates and Taxes  
                  
367,104  

                  
2,714,475  

  Warehousing Charges 
                  
850,980  

                  
1,443,395  

  Loading  & Unloading Charges 
               
8,490,427  

                  
9,338,946  

  Insurance 
                  
396,560  

                  
1,143,980  

  Office Expenses 
               
4,233,376  

                  
5,864,304  

  Freight and Transport Charges  
            
17,703,600  

                
17,914,828  

  Travelling and Conveyance  Expenses 
               
7,629,026  

                
12,543,582  

  Brokerage, Commision& Discounts 
            
32,611,020  

                
33,530,054  

  
Printing & Stationery, Telephone & Postage  
Charges 

               
2,640,565  

                  
2,995,121  

  Security Expenses 
                  
588,896  

                      
569,645  

  Legal and Professional Fees 
               
9,197,717  

                
11,983,050  

  Miscellaneous  Expenses 
            
83,056,844  

              
108,283,454  

    
          
186,347,058  

              
229,686,839  

        

25.1 Other expenses contd.     

        

    
31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 2019 

  Auditors Remuneration     

  Statutory Audit fees 
                  
200,000  

                      
200,000  

  Tax Audit fees 
                  
160,000  

                      
160,000  

        

    
                  
360,000  

                      
360,000  
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Additional information to the financial 
statements 

   

     

Not
e 

Particulars 

  

26.1 The Company has neither received any intimation from its vendors regarding their “status” 
under the Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 nor there has been 
any claim made for interest by the said enterprises, if any and hence the disclosure, under the 
said Act has not been made. 

          
          

26.2 Value of imports calculated on CIF 
basis: 

  For the year ended 
31 March, 2020 

For the year ended 31 
March, 2019 

      Amount Amount 

  Traded goods                       
230,210,061  

                       
728,590,413  

          
                          

230,210,061  
                       
728,590,413  

          

26.3 No provision has been made for accruing gratuity liability and accruing leave salary payable 
to employee, as the company charges the same in the year of payment. Such unprovided 
liability has not been ascertained.  

          
26.4 Sales of ` 521.39 Crores includes Non-Gst Sales of ` 272.17 crores of exports/deemed exports 

etc. 
          

26.5 Provision has not been made in the accounts: 
   For water charges of Rs. 2,83,585/- for past years as the same are disputed by the Company 

(Previous Year Rs. 2,83,585). 
    
    

26.6 Currently, trading in Company’s security, i.e. equity shares continues to be suspended on 
Bombay Stock Exchange. 

    
26.7 Non Current Investments are shown at cost. 

26.8 The Company has classified net payable of Rs. 11,55,00,000/-, payable at year end,  to P.G. 
Exim Private Limited, for goods traded with them as "short term deposit" without interest 
after obtaining the necessary confirmation in this regard from them. 
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Disclosures under Indian Accounting 
Standards  

    

      
No
te Particulars 
  

27 

Related party transactions (Ind AS 24)      

Details of related parties:      

Details of related parties:      
Description of relationship Names of related parties 

          
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL       

Director  Mr. RajendraKishanlalAgarwal 
Director Mr.  Pratik Didwania 

Managing Director Mr.  ParimalVibhash Mehta 
Director Mrs. RiddhiParimal Mehta 

Company Secretary Ms. Anuja More (From June 2019) 
Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bharat Savla 

Former Company Scretary Ms. HimgauriPalkar (Till June 
2019) 

  

        
SUBSIDIARIES 1) Techstar 

India Ltd 
   

  2) La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd 
Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management relied upon by the auditors. 

27.
1 

    
Details of Related Party Transactions during the Year 
ended 31st March 2020 

   

Particulars Nature of Transaction Amount 

         

ParimalVibhash Mehta Remuneration 
                    

2,875,100  

RiddhiParimal Mehta Remuneration 
                       

828,000  

Other Key Managerial Personnels Remuneration 
                    

2,443,232  

La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd 
Sal
es 

                     
8,537,989  

La Rambla Lifestyle Pvt Ltd Purchases 
                       

230,570  
          

      

27.
1 

          

Earnings Per Share (Ind AS - 33)   

Basic Earnings Per Share   
Particulars   

  

 As at 31st 
March 2020  

 As at 31st 
March 2019  

Net Profit for the year   Rs. 
   

36,706,393  
  

41,900,928  
Weighted average number of equity Numbers 1,050,000  1,050,000  
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shares 

Nominal value of equity shares Rupees 10.00  10.00  

Basic earnings per equity share    Rupees 
   

34.96  
  

39.91  
Note: There are no dilutive potential equity shares and hence, no quantification is made of 
diluted earnings per equity share. 

27.
2 

          

Deferred Tax: (Ind AS - 12)   
Deferred Tax comprises of: 
Particulars      As at 31st 

March 2020  
 As at 31st 

March 2019  

Deferred Tax Liability         

Depreciation 
                 
1,337,887  

                  
1,171,350  

Total 
                 
1,337,887  

                  
1,171,350  

      

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities     
                 
1,337,887  

                  
1,171,350  

            
 
 

3 Non Current investments         

  

Particulars 

 As at 
31st 

March, 
2020  

 As 
at 

31s
t 

Ma
rch, 
202

0  

 As at 31st 
March, 

2019  

 As at 31st 
March, 

2019  

  Numbers Am
ou
nt 

Numbers  Amount  

  Investment in equity shares         

  Quoted         

  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 as fully paid-up of Reliance 1,378  28,3
44  

1,378             
28,344  

  Industries  Ltd.         

      ( Market Value Rs. 15,18,501/- Previous Year Rs. 
18,78,283/-) 

        

            

  Equity Shares of Rs. 5 as fully paid-up of Reliance 689  21,0
94  

689             
21,094  

  Communication Venture  Ltd.         

      ( Market Value Rs. 455/-  Previous Year Rs. 
2,852/-) 

        

            

  Equity Shares of Rs.10 as fully paid-up of Reliance 
Infra Ltd. 

51  3,97
9  

51                
3,979  

      ( Market Value Rs. 515/- Previous Year Rs.         
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6,666/-) 

            

  Equity Shares of Rs.10 as fully paid-up of Reliance 
Capital Ltd. 

34  709  34                   
709  

      ( Market Value Rs. 153/- Previous Year Rs. 
6,943/-) 

        

            

  Equity Shares of Rs. 5 as fully paid-up of Reliance 
Power  Ltd. 

172  382  172                   
382  

      ( Market Value Rs. 210/- Previous Year Rs. 
1,954/-) 

        

            

  Unquoted         

  Equity Shares of Rs. 100 as fully paid-up of Satvijay 
Traders 

211  21,1
00  

211             
21,100  

  Private Limited          

            

  Equity Shares of Rs. 100 as fully paid-up of Berelia 
Chemicals 

100  10,0
00  

100             
10,000  

  & Traders Private Limited          

            

  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 as fully paid-up of Wavin 
India Ltd. 

329,537  1,93
0,37

8  

329,537        
1,930,378  

  Investment in Government Securities         

  (With Bombay Municipal Corporation)         

  Quoted                      
-    

12,3
08  

                     
-    

           
12,308  

  Unquoted                      
-    

200                       
-    

                 
200  

  Investment in Mutual Fund         

  Union KBC                      
-    

1,50
0,00

0  

                     
-    

   
14,400,000  

  Investment in Subsidiaries                      
-    

41,0
00,0

00  

                     
-    

   
50,318,000  

  Total       
332,172.00  

   
44,5
28,4
94  

    
332,172.00  

   
66,746,494  

            

4 Other non current assets         

  
Particulars 

 As at 31st 
March, 

2020  

 As at 31st 
March, 

2019  
         Amount   Amount  

  Deposits           
7,212,524  

   
17,386,892  

            



 
PB GLOBAL LIMITED – ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

 

76 
 

  Balance with Government Authorities:         

  Tax Payments (Net of Provisions)         
24,195,995  

   
23,791,620  

            

  Long term deposit with bank with maturity period 
more than 12 months 

                
10,000  

           
10,000  

            

  Total     
31,418,519  

   
41,188,511  

 

5 Invenotries         

  
Particulars 

As at 31st 
March, 2020 

As at 31st 
March, 2019 

  Inventory in stock       779,298,387       655,910,143  

  Total:   779,298,387       655,910,143  
            

6 Trade Receivable         

  
Particulars 

As at 31st 
March, 2020 

As at 31st 
March, 2019 

  Unsecured, considered good       387,738,016       529,214,737  

  
Outstanding for a period exceeding six 
months from the due date of payment                          -                           -   

  Other debts.         
  Doubtful           1,089,161           1,089,161  

  Total:   388,827,177       530,303,898  

            

7 Cash and cash equivalents         

  
Particulars     As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 

            
    Cash on hand         14,303,969           4,564,129  
            
    Balance with Banks           5,287,825           2,618,091  
            
     FD With Union Bank         22,265,954         15,296,724  

  Total:     41,857,748         22,478,944  
 

8 Advances         

  Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019   

  Unsecured, considered good         
  Advances recoverable in cash or in kind          
  Trade advances               690,925           2,776,859  
  Other receivables           1,966,350           1,231,731  

  Total:           2,657,275           4,008,590  
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9 Other Current Assets         

  
Particulars     As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 

  Balances with government authorities         
  VAT credit receivable           7,116,983           7,116,983  
  GST Credit Receivable         22,206,210         41,144,543  
  Mat Credit Receivable               161,930               161,930  

  TOTAL:     29,485,123         48,423,455  
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED (STANDALONE) 
Note 1 – Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon 

Corporate information 
P B Global Limited (the company) is a Public limited company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, Corporate Identity Number: 
L99999MH1960PLC011864, the register office of the company is located at Chitalsar, 
Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road , Thane- 400 607 , Maharashtra. 
The Company is engaged in the business of buying/selling and trading of Industrial 
chemicals, Salt and Electronic items and acting as agent for chemical business. The company 
is also engaged in the business of providing Warehousing services. 
 

Note 1 –SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING 
ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS: 

 
A. Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
standalone (‘Ind AS’) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standalone) Rules, 
2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standalone) (Amendment) Rules, 
2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act.. 

 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with 
those of previous period. 

 
B. Basis of preparation of financial statements 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company 
is required to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Standalone (‘Ind 
AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Accordingly, the Company has 
prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, 
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes 
in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020, and a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Financial 
Statements”. 
 
These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 
convention, on accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the 
accounting policies set out below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently 
over all the periods presented in these financial statements 
 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values are rounded to 
the nearest INR”, except otherwise indicated. 

 
C. Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements requires that the Management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The recognition, measurement, 
classification or disclosure of an item or information in the financial statements is made 
relying on these estimates. 
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are 
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various 
other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company 
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Actual results could differ from 
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those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current 
and future periods. 

 
D. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from the sales, 
Warehousing Charges and other income being recognized on “accrual basis” upon transfer of 
property in goods and upon rendering of services 
 

E. Tangible fixed assets 
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and 
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. 
Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 
 

Particular Estimated life in Years 
Computers & Printers 3 
Plant and equipment’s 5 
Vehicle 8 
Software 3 
Furniture and fixtures 10 

 
F. Depreciation 

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at 
based on the useful lives estimated by the management, or those prescribed under the 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is higher. However Management has not 
estimated the useful lives of assets and rate is used as per Company Act. 

 
G. Borrowing 

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings 
are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of 
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period 
of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Borrowings are removed from the 
balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
H. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as 
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 
All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in 
which they are incurred. 

 
I. Retirement and other employee benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The 
company has does not contribute for provident fund. Gratuity payable under the Payment of 
Gratuity Act, 1972 is being charged on payment basis. The company does not provide for 
leave salaries, but charges in the year of payment as being not material. 
 

J. Inventories  
Raw Material: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on first in first out 
(‘FIFO’) basis. Work in progress: At cost determined on FIFO basis upto estimated stage of 
completion. Finished goods: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on FIFO 
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basis, includes direct material and labour expenses and appropriate proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on the normal capacity for manufactured goods. Net 
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 
K. Income taxes 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the 
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax Laws used to compute the amounts are those that 
are enacted, at the reporting date.Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences 
between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and 
reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax 
rates and the tax laws enacted at the reporting date. 
 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets 
including the unrecognized deferred tax assets, if any, at each reporting date, are recognized 
for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be 
realized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and 
are adjusted for its appropriateness.  
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to 
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred 
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 
 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 
as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent 
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the 
specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In 
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of 
Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT 
Credit Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the 
company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient 
period. 

 
L. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus 
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split 
(consolidation of shares). 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity 
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of 
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity 
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential 
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they 
have been issued at a later date. 

M. Cash flow statement  
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for 
the effects of transaction of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
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operating cash receipts or payments and item of income and expenses associated with investing 
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 
company are segregated. 
 

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the 
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to 
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks 
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash 
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of 
those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be 
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that 
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

 
O. cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and 
demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are 
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management. 
The bank balances in India include both rupee accounts. On a standalone basis, balance in 
current and deposit, Fixed accounts stood at ` 4,18,57,748/-, as at March 31, 2020. 
 

P. Foreign Currency Transactions 
Foreign Currency Transaction are stated the actual rate at which, being transacted. The 
exchange rate difference in respect of creditors & debtors are adjusted at the rate prevailing at 
the year-end. 

Q. The outstanding balance of debtors, Creditors, deposits and Advances are subject to 
confirmation and acknowledgement. 

 
R. In the Opinion of board the Value of realization of current assets, loan & Advances, in the 

ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount of which they are stated in 
the balance sheet & the provision for all known determinable liabilities is adequate and not 
in excess of the amount reasonably required.   

 
S. Event occurring after the date of balance sheet 

Where material event occurring after the date of the balance sheet are considered up to the 
date of approval of accounts by the board of director. 

 
For SSRV AND ASSOCIATES   For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN. 135901W     SD/-    SD/- 

       Riddhi Mehta                      Parimal Mehta 
SD/-      Director   Director 
       DIN : 07812697        DIN : 03514645 

VishnukantKabra 
Partner    SD/- 
Place: Mumbai  Company Secretary 
Date : 31-July-2020     Anuja More 
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 
      (Amount in `) 
Particulars Note No.  As at   As at  

1 2 
 31st March, 2020  

 31st March, 
2019  

ASSETS       

(1) Non-current assets       

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2                 24,388,577  
             
27,539,579  

(b) Other Intangible assets 2                   1,601,968  
               
2,098,412  

(c) Investments 3                   3,528,494  
             
25,746,494  

(d) Other non-current assets 4                 21,249,714  
             
30,449,783  

        

(2) Current assets       

(a) Inventories 5               790,177,559  
           
662,323,379  

(b) Trade receivables 6               387,250,535  
           
539,746,645  

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 7                 44,110,987  
             
26,366,939  

(d) Advances 8                 11,266,671  
             
10,474,980  

(e) Other current assets 9                 43,412,776  
             
50,910,429  

        

Total Assets             1,326,987,282  
       

1,375,656,641  
        

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

(1)  Equity       

(a)  Share capital 10                 40,870,370  
             
40,870,370  

(b) Other Equity & Reserves 11               492,545,539  
           
455,801,204  

        

(2)  LIABILITIES       

        

(i) Non-current liabilities       

(a) Borrowings 12               129,014,586  
           
140,835,467  

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 13                   1,295,482  
               
1,156,111  
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(ii) Current liabilities       

(a) Short Term Borrowings 14               329,753,662  
           
333,437,357  

(b) Trade payables 15               204,258,212  
           
344,130,075  

(c) Other financial liabilities 16                 92,127,678  
             
25,159,431  

(d) Other current liabilities 17                 37,121,752  
             
34,266,626  

        

Total Equity and Liabilities             1,326,987,282         
1,375,656,641  

See accompanying notes to the financial 
statements 1     

        

As per our separate report of even date 
 For and On Behalf of Board of 

Directors    

For SSRV and Associates       

Chartered Accountants       

ICAI FRN. 135901W SD/- SD/-   

SD/-  Director   Managing Director    

  
Riddhi 
Mehta  Parimal Mehta    

VishnukantKabra 
 DIN : 
07812697   DIN : 03514645    

Partner       

Membership No. 403437       

Place: Mumbai Company Secretary   

Date:- 30-July-2020 Anuja More   
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March 2020 

        
(Amount 

in `) 

  Particulars Note No. As at As at 

      31st March, 2020 
31st 

March, 
2019 

I Revenue From Operations 18       5,224,058,061  
                  
6,320,94
7,783  

II Other Income 19               4,668,785  
                  
3,383,96
7  

          

III Total Income (I+II)         5,228,726,847  
                  
6,324,33
1,750  

          

IV EXPENSES       

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20       5,014,491,881  
                  
5,996,19
7,548  

  Changes in inventories of finished goods, 21         (127,854,180) 
          

(85,543,
619) 

  Employee benefits expense 22             40,143,251  
                  
58,002,0
31  

  Finance costs 23             60,744,097  
                  
65,113,7
06  

  Depreciation and amortization expense 2               4,138,256  
                  
3,645,76
6  

  Other expenses 24          188,710,079  
                  
231,768,
731  

          

  Total expenses (IV)         5,180,373,385  
                  
6,269,18
4,162  

          

VI
I 

Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)               48,353,462  
          

55,147,5
88  
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VI
II 

Tax expense:       

  (1) Current tax               11,469,756  
                  
12,592,6
79  

  (2) Deferred tax                    139,371  
                  
548,624  

    

  

    

IX 
Profit (Loss) for the period from 
continuing operations (VII-VIII) 

            36,744,335  
          

42,006,2
84  

          

X
VI 

Earnings per equity share (for continuing       

  operation):       

  (1) Basic                         34.99  
                  
40.01  

  (2) Diluted    Not Applicable  
 Not 

Applica
ble  

See accompanying notes to the financial 
statements 

1     

As per our separate report of even date 
For and On Behalf of Board of Directors 
    

For SSRV and Associates       

Chartered Accountants SD/- SD/-   

ICAI FRN. 135901W Director Managing Director   

  Riddhi Mehta Parimal Mehta   

SD/- DIN : 07812697  DIN : 03514645    

Membership No. 403437 
  
    

Place: Mumbai SD/-   

Date:- 30-July-2020 Anuja More   

Place: Mumbai Company Secretary   

Date:- 30-July-2020 
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the period ended 31st March, 2020 
 (Amount in Rs)  

Particulars 

 For the Year 
ended March 

2020  

 For the Year ended 
March 2019  

    Amount   Amount  

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities     

  Profit before taxation                  
48,353,462  

                  55,147,588  

1 Adjustments for :     

  Depreciation                    
4,138,256  

                    3,645,766  

  Dividend Income                             
(175) 

                              (306) 

  (Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investments                  
(3,740,930) 

                   (1,349,638) 

  Interest Expenditure                  
60,744,097  

                  65,113,706  

  Operating profit before working capital 
changes 

              
109,494,709  

                122,557,116  

  Changes in Working Capital:     

  Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables              
(139,871,863) 

                (57,917,183) 

  Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities                    
2,855,127  

                    2,450,564  

  Increase / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings                  
(3,683,695) 

                (22,166,850) 

  Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial 
Liabilities 

                 
66,968,248  

                    9,152,605  

  (Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables               
152,496,110  

                (18,756,127) 

  (Increase) / Decrease in Advances                      
(791,691) 

                  17,184,177  

  (Increase) / Decrease in inventories              
(127,854,180) 

                (85,543,619) 

  (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets                    
7,497,653  

                    9,811,323  

  Cash Generated from Operations                  
67,110,418  

                (23,227,996) 

  Income Taxes paid (net of refunds)                  
11,469,756  

                  12,592,679  

  Net cash generated from operating activities                  
55,640,662  

                (35,820,675) 

B Cash flow from Investing Activities     

  Purchase of tangible/intangible assets                      
(490,810) 

                (16,177,659) 

  Profit/ (Loss) on Sale of Investments                    
3,740,930  

                    1,349,638  
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  Sale / (Purchase) of Mutual Fund                  
12,900,000  

                      (518,000) 

  Sale of Investments                    
9,318,000  

                                     -  

  Deposits Given                    
9,200,069  

                   (7,327,477) 

  Dividend received                             
175  

                                306  

   Net cash from investing activities                  
34,668,364  

                (22,673,193) 

C Cash flow from Financing Activities     

  Interest paid                
(60,744,097) 

                (65,113,706) 

  Loans borrowed/ (repaid)                
(11,820,881) 

                114,606,013  

  Net cash used in Financing Activities                
(72,564,978) 

                  49,492,307  

D Net increase in cash and cash equivalents                  
17,744,048  

                   (9,001,561) 

       

E Cash and Cash Equivalents     

  Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of 
the year 

                 
26,366,939  

                  35,368,500  

  Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the 
year 

                 
44,110,987  

                  26,366,939  

       

F Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:     

  Cash on Hand                  
15,968,588  

                    6,092,740  

  Balances with Banks                    
5,876,446  

                    4,977,475  

  Fixed Deposits                  
22,265,954  

                  15,296,724  

                     
44,110,987  

                  26,366,939  

In terms of our report attached.      

For SSRV and Associates  For and On Behalf of Board of Directors  
  

Chartered Accountants     

ICAI FRN. 135901W  SD/-   SD/-  

  Director Managing Director 

SD/- Riddhi Mehta Parimal Mehta 

Vishnu Kant kabra DIN : 07812697 DIN : 03514645 

Membership No. 403437     

Place: Mumbai     

Date:- 30-July-2020 SD/- 

  Company Secretary 

  Anuja More 
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 

Consolidated notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020 

      (Amount 
in `)  

3 Non Current investments    

 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 
March, 

2020  

 As at 
31st 

March, 
2020  

 As at 31st 
March, 

2019  

 As at 31st 
March, 

2019  

 Numbers  Amount  Numbers  Amount  

 Investment in equity shares         

 Quoted         

 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 as fully paid-up of 
Reliance 

1,378              
28,344  

1,378                
28,344  

 Industries  Ltd.         

     ( Market Value Rs. 15,18,501/- Previous 
Year Rs. 18,78,283/-) 

        

           

 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 as fully paid-up of 
Reliance 

689              
21,094  

689                
21,094  

 Communication Venture  Ltd.         

     ( Market Value Rs. 455/-  Previous Year Rs. 
2,852/-) 

        

           

 Equity Shares of Rs.10 as fully paid-up of 
Reliance Infra Ltd. 

51                
3,979  

51                   
3,979  

     ( Market Value Rs. 515/- Previous Year Rs. 
6,666/-) 

        

           

 Equity Shares of Rs.10 as fully paid-up of 
Reliance Capital Ltd. 

34                    
709  

34                      
709  

     ( Market Value Rs. 153/- Previous Year Rs. 
6,943/-) 

        

           

 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 as fully paid-up of 
Reliance Power  Ltd. 

172                    
382  

172                      
382  

     ( Market Value Rs. 210/- Previous Year Rs. 
1,954/-) 

        

           

 Unquoted         

 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 as fully paid-up of 
Satvijay Traders 

211              
21,100  

211                
21,100  

 Private Limited          

           

 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 as fully paid-up of 
Berelia Chemicals 

100              
10,000  

100                
10,000  

 & Traders Private Limited          
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 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 as fully paid-up of 
Wavin India Ltd. 

329,537        
1,930,378  

329,537           
1,930,378  

     ( Market Value Not available)         

           

 Investment in Government Securities         

 (With Bombay Municipal Corporation)         

 Quoted                      
-    

            
12,308  

                      
-    

              
12,308  

 Unquoted                      
-    

                  
200  

                      
-    

                    
200  

           

 Investment in Mutual Fund         

 Union KBC                      
-    

      
1,500,000  

                      
-    

      
14,400,000  

           

 Other Investments                      
-    

                    
-    

                      
-    

         
9,318,000  

           

 Total        
332,172.00  

      
3,528,494  

        
332,172.00  

      
25,746,494  

 

4 Other non current assets    

      

 

Particulars 

 As at 31st 
March, 2020  

 As at 31st 
March, 2019  

  Amount   Amount  

 Deposits              
8,513,475  

      
19,240,843  

          

 Balance with Government Authorities:        

 Tax Payments (Net of Provisions)            
12,726,240  

      
11,198,941  

          

 Long term deposit with bank with maturity period more than 12 
months 

                  
10,000  

              
10,000  

          

 Total         
21,249,714  

      
30,449,783  

      

5 Invenotries 

          

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 

          

Inventory in stock   
     
790,177,559  

    
662,323,379  

          

  790,177,559  662,323,379  
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6 Trade Receivable 

          

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2020 

As at 31st 
March, 2019 

Unsecured, considered good     
     
386,161,374  

    
538,657,484  

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
from the due date of payment   

                         
-    

                        
-    

Other debts.       

Doubtful     
          
1,089,161  

         
1,089,161  

  
     
387,250,535  

    
539,746,645  

          

7 Cash and cash equivalents 
          

Particulars     
As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 

          

  Cash on hand 
        
15,968,588  

         
6,092,740  

      

  Balance with Banks 
          
5,876,446  

         
4,977,475  

      

   FD With Union Bank 
        
22,265,954  

      
15,296,724  

      

  
   

44,110,987  
   

26,366,939  

8 Advances 
    

Particulars 
As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 
Unsecured, considered good       
        
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind        
Trade advances 

  
          
1,230,165  

         
4,925,356  

        
Other receivables 

  
        
10,036,506  

         
5,549,624  

          
  

    
        
11,266,671  

      
10,474,980  

 

9 Other Current Assets 
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Particulars     
As at 31st 

March, 2020 
As at 31st 

March, 2019 

          
Balances with government authorities       
VAT credit receivable             7,116,983           7,116,983  
GST Credit Receivable           25,219,724        43,102,956  
Mat Credit Receivable                161,930              161,930  
Other Current Assets         10,914,139              528,560  
      

          43,412,776        50,910,429  
 
11 Reserves  & Surplus     

Particulars     
31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019 
          

Securities Premium Account     

Opening balance 
         
297,629,630  

       
297,629,630  

Add:- Addition during the year 
                            
-    

                           
-    

      
         

297,629,630  
       

297,629,630  

      
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss     

Opening balance 
         
158,171,574  

       
116,165,290  

Add: Profit for the year 
           
36,744,335  

          
42,006,284  

Closing balance 
         
194,915,909  

       
158,171,574  

      
Total              

492,545,539  
       

455,801,204  

 

12 Long-term borrowings 

Particulars 
31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019 

Secured:     
From Banks     

 Vehicle Loan 
             

12,775,073  
              

15,086,672  
(Secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles purchased 
thereagainst)     
      

Unsecured:     
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From Banks 
               
2,879,047  

              
15,227,585  

From NBFC's 
               
7,644,145  

                
4,768,890  

From Others 
          

105,716,321  
            

105,752,321  

Total   
          

129,014,586  
            

140,835,467  

13 Deferred Tax Liabilities 
        
Gross deferred tax liability 

  
               

1,156,111  
                 

607,487  
Deferred tax asset     

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation 
and depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial 
reporting 

   
(139,371) 

   
(548,624) 

Disallowable U/s 43B, 40(A)(7), 40(a) (Unpaid till the date of 
signing of the report) 

   
-   

   
-   

Less : Allowable U/s 43B, Service tax 
Paid During the year 

   
-   

   
-   

Gross deferred tax asset    
(139,371) 

   
(548,624) 

Deferred tax liability/(Asset) 
  

               
1,295,482  

                
1,156,111  

 

14 Short-term borrowings  

 

Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019   
Secured:     
Cash Credit from Union Bank of India           

329,753,662  
            
333,437,357  

      
            

329,753,662  
            

333,437,357  
        

15 Trade payables 

        

Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019   

Sundry Creditors [Refer Note No. 25.1] 
          
204,258,212  

            
344,130,075  

      
            

204,258,212  
            

344,130,075  
  

16 Other Financial Liabilities 
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Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019   
Current Portion of Long Term 
Borrowings     

Secured:     

From Banks     

 Vehicle Loan 
               
2,591,229  

                
2,368,768  

(Secured by way of hypothecation of Vehicles purchased 
thereagainst)     

      

Unsecured:     

From Banks 
             
79,846,151  

                
5,908,488  

From NBFC's 
               
9,590,299  

              
11,882,175  

From Others (Current) 
                  
100,000  

                
5,000,000  

               
92,127,678  

              
25,159,431  
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17 Other Current Liabilites  

Particulars 
  31st March, 

2020 
31st March, 

2019 
  

      

Statutory Dues 
               
7,514,481  

                
4,943,449  

Outstanding Expenses 
             
29,607,271  

              
29,323,177  

      

  
             
37,121,752  

              
34,266,626  

 

18 Revenue From Operations 

  
Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

  

      

  Sale of products         5,224,058,061            6,320,947,783  

      

  Gross revenue from Operations        5,224,058,061            6,320,947,783  

19 Other income 

      

    
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

    

      

  Dividend 
   

175  
   

306  

  Other Income                4,668,610                    3,383,661  

                   4,668,785                    3,383,967  

20 Purchase of stock in trade 

    
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

    

      

  Traded goods        5,014,491,881            5,996,197,548  

      

           5,014,491,881            5,996,197,548  

21 Changes in Inventories 

  Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 



 
PB GLOBAL LIMITED – ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 

 

95 
 

  

      

  Increase/ (Decrease) in inventory     

  Stock at the beginning of the year           662,323,379                576,779,760  

  Less: Stock at the year end           790,177,559                662,323,379  

            (127,854,180)               (85,543,619) 

22 Employee benefits expenses 

    31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

  Salaries, Wages and Bonus             40,143,251                  58,002,031  

      

                40,143,251                  58,002,031  

23 Finance Costs 

    31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

  Interest expense             60,744,097                  65,113,706  

        

                60,744,097                  65,113,706  

24 Administration and other expense 

    31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

  Power and Fuel                 1,904,898                    2,726,569  

  Rent             16,889,997                  19,172,533  

  Rates and Taxes                    415,404                    2,800,375  

  Warehousing Charges                   850,980                    1,443,395  

  Loading  & Unloading Charges                8,490,427                    9,338,946  

  Insurance                   396,560                    1,207,550  

  Office Expenses                4,371,501                    5,864,304  

  Freight and Transport Charges              17,721,100                  18,008,300  

  Travelling and Conveyance  Expenses                7,711,830                  12,773,129  

  Brokerage, Commision& Discounts             32,692,480                  33,530,054  

  Printing & Stationery, Telephone & Postage  Charges                2,917,128                    3,205,792  

  Security Expenses                   703,896                        569,645  

  Legal and Professional Fees                9,221,457                  12,046,890  

  Preliminary Expenses Written off                   264,280                        264,280  

  Miscellaneous  Expenses             83,770,943                108,429,769  

              188,322,879                231,381,531  
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24.1 Other expenses contd. 

    31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

  Auditors Remuneration     

  Statutory Audit fees                   227,200                        227,200  

  Tax Audit fees                   160,000                        160,000  

        

                      387,200                        387,200  

 
Additional information to the financial statements 
Note Particulars 

  

25.1 The Company has neither received any intimation from its vendors regarding their “status” 
under the Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 nor there has been 
any claim made for interest by the said enterprises, if any and hence the disclosure, under the 
said Act has not been made. 

          
          

25.2 Value of imports calculated on CIF 
basis: 

  For the year ended 31 
March, 2020 

For the year ended 31 
March, 2019 

      Amount Amount 

  Traded goods                       230,210,061                     1,287,943,419  

          
                          230,210,061                     1,287,943,419  

          

          

25.3 Sales of ` 522.40 Crores includes Non-Gst Sales of ` 272.17 crores of exports/deemed exports 
etc. 

          

25.4 No provision has been made for accruing gratuity liability and accruing leave salary payable 
to employee, as the company charges the same in the year of payment. Such unprovided 
liability has not been ascertained.  

          

25.5 Provision has not been made in the accounts: 

   For water charges of Rs. 2,83,585/- for past years as the same are disputed by the Company 
(Previous Year Rs. 2,83,585). 

    
25.6 Currently, trading in Company’s security, i.e. equity shares continues to be suspended on 

Bombay Stock Exchange. 

    
25.7 Non Current Investments are shown at cost. 

25.0 Clearing & forwarding charges are shown independent of cost of purchase 

25.8 The Company has classified net payable of Rs. 11,55,00,000/-, payable at year end,  to P.G. 
Exim Private Limited, for goods traded with them as "short term deposit" without interest 
after obtaining the necessary confirmation in this regard from them. 
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Disclosures under Indian Accounting Standards  

No
te Particulars 
  

26 

Related party transactions 
(Ind AS 24) 

     

Details of related parties:      

       
Description of 

relationship 
Names of related parties 

          
KEY MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL 

      

Managing Director Mr. ParimalVibhash Mehta       
Director Mrs. RiddhiParimal Mehta       
Director Mr. Pratik Didwania      
Director Mr. 

RajendraKishanlalAgarwal 
      

Chief Finance Officer Mr. Bharat PremchandSavla 
(Till June 2020) 

      

Company Secretary Ms. Himgauri Deepak 
Palkar (Till May 2019) 

      

Company Secretary Ms. Anuja More (From June 2019)   
        

Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management relied upon by the auditors. 

26.
1 

    
Details of Related Party Transactions during the Year ended 31st 
March 2020 

   

Particulars Nature of Transaction Amount 

         

ParimalVibhash Mehta Remuneration 
                    

2,875,100  

RiddhiParimal Mehta Remuneration 
                       

828,000  
Other Key Managerial 
Personnels Remuneration 

                    
2,443,232  

         
Earnings Per Share (Ind 
AS - 33)   

Basic Earnings Per Share   
Particulars   

  

 As at 31st 
March 2020  

 As at 31st 
March 2019  

Net Profit for the year   Rs. 
   

36,744,335  
   

42,006,284  
Weighted average number 
of equity shares 

Num
bers 

                 
1,050,000  

                  
1,050,000  

Nominal value of equity 
shares 

Rupe
es 

10.00  10.00  

Basic earnings per equity 
share    

Rupe
es 

   
34.99  

   
40.01  
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Note: There are no dilutive potential equity shares and hence, no quantification is made of 
diluted earnings per equity share. 

26.
3 

          
Deferred Tax: (Ind AS - 
12)   
Deferred Tax comprises of: 
Particulars      As at 31st 

March 2020  
 As at 31st 

March 2019  

Deferred Tax Liability         

Depreciation 
                 
1,295,482  

                  
1,156,111  

Net Deferred Tax 
Liabilities     

                 
1,295,482  

                  
1,156,111  
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PB GLOBAL LIMITED (CONSOLIDATED) 
Note 1 – Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon 
Corporate information 

P B Global Limited (the company) is a Public limited company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, Corporate Identity Number: 
L99999MH1960PLC011864, the register office of the company is located at Chitalsar, 
Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road , Thane- 400 607 , Maharashtra. 
The Company is engaged in the business of buying/selling and trading of Industrial 
chemicals, Salt and Electronic items and acting as agent for chemical business. The company 
is also engaged in the business of providing Warehousing services. 
 

Note 1 –SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING 
ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS: 

 
A. Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
consolidated (‘Ind AS’) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Consolidated) 
Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Consolidated) (Amendment) 
Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act.. 

 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with 
those of previous period. 

 
B. Basis of preparation of financial statements 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company 
is required to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Consolidated 
(‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Consolidated) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies 
(Accounting Consolidated) Amendment Rules, 2016 with effect from 1st April 2016. 
Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash 
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020, and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together 
hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”. 
 
These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 
convention, on accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the 
accounting policies set out below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently 
over all the periods presented in these financial statements 
 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values are rounded to 
the nearest INR”, except otherwise indicated. 

 
C. Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements requires that the Management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The recognition, measurement, 
classification or disclosure of an item or information in the financial statements is made 
relying on these estimates. 
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are 
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various 
other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company 
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believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current 
and future periods. 

D. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from the sales, 
Warehousing Charges and other income being recognized on “accrual basis” upon transfer of 
property in goods and upon rendering of services 
 

E. Tangible fixed assets 
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and 
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. 
Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 
 

Particular Estimated life in Years 
Computers & Printers 3 
Plant and equipment’s 5 
Vehicle 8 
Software 3 
Furniture and fixtures 10 
 

F. Depreciation 
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at 
based on the useful lives estimated by the management, or those prescribed under the 
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is higher. However Management has not 
estimated the useful lives of assets and rate is used as per Company Act. 

 
G. Borrowing 

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings 
are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of 
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period 
of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Borrowings are removed from the 
balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

 
H. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as 
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 
All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in 
which they are incurred. 

 
I. Retirement and other employee benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The 
company has does not contribute for provident fund. Gratuity payable under the Payment of 
Gratuity Act, 1972 is being charged on payment basis. The company does not provide for 
leave salaries, but charges in the year of payment as being not material. 
 

J. Inventories  
Raw Material: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on first in first out 
(‘FIFO’) basis. Work in progress: At cost determined on FIFO basis upto estimated stage of 
completion. Finished goods: Lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on FIFO 
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basis, includes direct material and labour expenses and appropriate proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on the normal capacity for manufactured goods. Net 
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 
K. Income taxes 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the 
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax Laws used to compute the amounts are those that 
are enacted, at the reporting date. 
 
Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and 
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for 
the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted at the 
reporting date. 
 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets 
including the unrecognized deferred tax assets, if any, at each reporting date, are recognized 
for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be 
realized.  
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are 
adjusted for its appropriateness.  
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to 
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred 
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 
 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 
as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent 
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the 
specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In 
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of 
Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT 
Credit Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the 
company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient 
period. 

 
L. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus 
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split 
(consolidation of shares). 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity 
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of 
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity 
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential 
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they 
have been issued at a later date. 
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M. Cash flow statement  

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for 
the effects of transaction of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income and expenses associated with investing 
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 
company are segregated. 
 

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the 
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to 
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks 
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash 
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of 
those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be 
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that 
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

 
O. cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and 
demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are 
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management. 
The bank balances in India include both rupee accounts. On a consolidated basis, balance in 
current and deposit, Fixed accounts stood at ` 4,41,10,987/-, as at March 31, 2020. 
 

P. Foreign Currency Transactions 
Foreign Currency Transaction are stated the actual rate at which, being transacted. The 
exchange rate difference in respect of creditors & debtors are adjusted at the rate prevailing at 
the year-end. 

 
Q. The outstanding balance of debtors, Creditors, deposits and Advances are subject to 

confirmation and acknowledgement. 
 

R. In the Opinion of board the Value of realization of current assets, loan & Advances, in the 
ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount of which they are stated in 
the balance sheet & the provision for all known determinable liabilities is adequate and not 
in excess of the amount reasonably required.   
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S. Event occurring after the date of balance sheet 

Where material event occurring after the date of the balance sheet are considered up to the 
date of approval of accounts by the board of director. 
 

 
For SSRV AND ASSOCIATES  For & on Behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN. 135901W    SD/-    SD/- 
 

      Riddhi Mehta                         Parimal Mehta 
SD/-      Director   Director 
      DIN : 07812697        DIN : 03514645 

VishnukantKabra 
Partner   SD/- 
Place: Mumbai  Anuja More 
Date : 30-July-2020                                                 Company Secretary 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 
  
60th Annual General Meeting, on 30thDecember, 2020 at Chitalsar, Manpada, S.V. road, Thane 
West, Thane- 400607 

 
Regd. Folio No.  
No. of Equity Shares 
held 

 

 
Name of the Shareholder  
Name of Proxy   

 
I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and 
hereby record my presence at the 59th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Wednesday, 30th 
December, 2019 at Chitalsar, Manpada, S.V. road, Thane West, Thane- 400607 at 10.00 am 
 
SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER OR THE PROXY ATTENDING THE MEETING 

 
 

________________________     _______________________ 
If Member, please sign here     If Proxy, please sign here 

 
 
 
 
Note: This form should be signed and handed over at the Meeting Venue. 
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Form No. MGT – 11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Rule 19(3)  
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 
Name of the company: PB GLOBAL LIMITED 
Registered Office: Chitalsar, Manpada, S. V road, Thane West, Thane - 400607 
 

Name of the 
member(s): 

 

Registered address:  
Email Id:  
Folio No.:  

 
I/We, being the member(s) holding ___________________ shares of the above named Company, 
hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: _____________________________, or failing him 
 
 
2. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: _____________________________, or failing him 
 
 
3. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: _____________________________, or failing him 
 
 
As my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 60th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday 30thDecember, 2020 at 10.00 am at 
Chitalsar, Manpada, S V road, thane West, Thane – 400607 and at any adjournment thereof in respect 
of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Resolution No. Particulars 

Ordinary Business: 
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial 

Statements consisting of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the 
Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part of, any of the above documents 
together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2 Re-appointment of M/s. S S R V &Associates, Auditors to hold office from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual 
General Meeting and to fix their remuneration 

3 Re-appointment of Mr.RajendraAgarwal by retires by rotation 
4 Re-appointment of Ms.LavnyaPatil as a Director 

 
Signed this ……………. day of ……………………………….……,  2020 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………… 
Signature of the Member 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………….. 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
 
 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

 
  

Please	
Affix	
Re.1/‐	
Revenue	
Stamp	and	

sign	
across
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Registered Office: 
Chitalsar,Manpada Swami Vivekananda Road,  
Thane 400607 
CIN: L99999MH1960PLC011864 
 
Email: compliance@pbltd.in 
Website: www.pbltd.in 
Tel: 022-49335858 


